
Johnny M. Collier
Courthouse, 101 N.Moin Street Jessamine County Clerk Phone (859) 885-4161
Nicholasville, Kentucky 40356 Fox (859)885-5837

October 30, 2015 Rece/ved
NOV 2 2015

Public servicf
Mr. JefFDerouen COMMISSION
Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

P.O. Box 615 -

Dear Mr. Derouen:

As per your request from your letter dated October 26, 2015, enclosed you will find a certified copy of the
Jessamine County Fiscal Court Minutes from March 1, 2011 which can be found in my office in book

FC57, pages 194-251. Motion 5 on page 217 references the re-appointment of Claude Lawson as a

Commissioner on the Jessamine County Water District No. 1 Board. It appears there was a typographical

error made by the previous County Clerk, Eva L. McDaniel, which misspells Claude Lawson's name as
Claude Laws.

1 have also included for your review a certified copy of the Oath of Office for which Mr. Lawson took

upon his appointment. The Oath was recorded in the Jessamine County Clerk's office in County Judge

Executive Order Book CJ3, page 245.

Should you need additional information, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

^hnny M. Collier
Jessamine County Clerk

Enclosures



OATH OF OFFICE

Ido solemnly swear (or affirm, as the case may be) that Iwill support the Constitution of
the United States and the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Kentucky aslong as I
continue a citizen thereof, and that I will faithfully execute, tothe best of my ability, the
duties of ^ater District Board inJessamine Coimty
according to law, [section 228 of the Constitution] and Ido further solenmly swear (or
affirm) that since the adoption of the present Constitution, Ibeing acitizen of this state,
have not fought aduel with deadly weapons within this state, nor out of it, nor have Isent
or accepted achallenge to fight aduel with deadly weapons, nor have Iacted as second in
carrying achallenge, nor aided or assisted any person thus offending, so help me God.

March 30, 2011

DATE
Claude Lawson

Administered by:
Jessamine Co. Judge/Executive^

CERTIFICATE
STATE OFKENTUCKY, COUNTY OFJESSAMINE, SCT.
I,JOHNNY M. COLUER, COUNTY CLERK, DOHEREBY
CERTIFY THATTHE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND CORRECT

........

QFJ^ECOHD IN MY QPPICP IM C/T3
Dated: March 30. 2011

OF
JOHN^
BY.

THIS no

.20^^
.C9feUER.CI^K^ ^

WRITTEN CERTIFICATION OF ADMINISTRATION OF OATH
KRS 62.020

The undersigned certifies that on _Qa^an/2QU2QjSe official oath under Section 228 of the

Kentucky Constitution was administered byme to manHp T.flijson— as Wafpr District #1

ofJessamine County, Kentucky andthat this certification shall be

filed in the office of the Jessamine County Clerkpiusuant to KRS 62.020.

imiCNT NO: 265321
recorded ON: MARCH 31,2011 10:50:39flM . ) yj
COUNTY OERK; EVA LKDANIELj^ CJC K//>7 /UJUniT ixcnn; c*ri u w

COUNTY: JESSAMINE COUNTY
DEPUTY CL£I»: SHAWON E CAMPBEa
BOOK CJ3 PAGES 2*5 - 2*5

Wm. Neal Cassity
Jessamine County Judge/Executive

Jessamine county

CJ3 PG 245

DAY

D.C,



deceived

JESSAMINE COUNTYFISCALCOURT
REGULAR SESSION

MARCH L2011

NOV 2 2015

COUNTY FISCAL COURT MET IN REGULAR SESSION ON MARCH 1
2011 AT 4:00 P.M. IN THE JESSAMINE COUNTY COURTROOM WITH THE
H^ORABLE COUNTY JUDGE EXECUTIVE WILLIAM NEAL CASSITY PRESIDING-

COUNTY ATTORNEY BRIAN GOETTL ATTENDING: AND THE '
FOLLOWING COUNTY MAGISTRATES PRESENT:

DEAN-PRESENT GARY MORGAN-PRESENT
BimCH HAGER-PRESENT BOBBY DAY WILSON-PRESENT
TIM VAUGHAN-PRESENT TERRY MECKSTROTH-PRESENT

1. MOTIONBY TIM VAUGHAN
SECONDED BY GEORGE DEAN

THAT IT IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE COURT TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF
FEBRUARY 15,2011 REGULAR SESSION AS PRESENTED TO THE COURT BY EVA I
MCDANIEL THE JESSAMINE COUNTY CLERK AND PASSING.

VOTING for 6

2. MOTIONBY BOBBYDAY WILSON
SECONDED BY TERRY MECKSTROTH

AGAINST 0

THAT IT IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE COURT TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF
FEBRUARY 25, 2011 SPECIAL SESSION AS PRESENTED TO THE COURT BY EVA L
MCDANIEL THE JESSAMINE COUNTY CLERK AND PASSING.

VOTING for 6
AGAINST 0

CERTIFICATE
STATE OF KENTUCKY, COUNTY OF JESSAMINE, SCT.
I, JOHNNY M. COLLIER, COUNTY CLERK, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING ISATRUE AND CORRECT
COPYO

ir I I iwni II aw •. - —— ^

Cnyr-\'fl/l}uchs AS APPEARS
OF RECORD IN MY OFRCE IN i — r«..MTVI^CK.^eS JESSAMINE CountyMY OFRCE IN

THIS

nc OOlnUayr- 20 ^ FC57 194
JOHNNY
BY.

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:24 AM
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Batch Account Wo.

Voucher No. 09-5010
Account Name

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

General Fund
From Voucher 09-5000 To Voucher 09-5085

Vendor CORMAN.KEV01.5015.34e: PROGRAM SUPPORT-SHERIFF
Invoice

GORMAN. KEVIN. SJC

3/1/11

P.0. No. Claim Desertion
Amount

Voucher No.

09-0101

09-0101

09-5011

01-5025-576-

01-5025-576-

Vendcr DEAN.GEORG DEAN t^FOPcac
TRAVEL &TRAINING

TRAVEL &TRAINING
2011-006

2011-006

Voucher No. 09-5012
09-0101 01-5047-567- TAX REFUNDS

Voucher No. no-rtnii

Vendor DOCUMENTIM DOCUMENT IMAGING &SCANNING
205697061

01-5040:676^ TRAVEL AND TRAININGVendor EAST.taMI east

2/24/11

Voucher No.

09-0101 01-5136-446-
Verwlor EMBRYSBAT EMRRVRbattery SALFS

emergency PREPAREDNESS EQUIPMENT 5138

MONTHLY AUOTMENT FOR MARCH
Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals

II« w Voucher Date iJULY-NOVIO REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL ANIMAL SHELTERS
1/10-1/11 REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL TO CONFERENCES

Voucher Totals

60,717.60
50,717.50

142.96

356.60
499.76

OVERPAID WAGE WITHHOLDING 2009
VoucherDate 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
1.15

1.15

VcucdierDate 03/01/2011voi

REIMBURSEMENT MILES-BUDGET CONFERENCE
— VoucherTotals

10.40

10.40

VoucherNo. Q9.finii; Vendor EQUIrmentd

012846 BATTERIES FOR MESSAGE BOARDS Voucher Date 03/oi/2nii

Voucher Totals
420.00

420.0009-fllOI 01-5217-588- EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

VoucherNo. no.aiiR Vendor EVANTTIFRa09-0101 01-5420-346001 TOURISM &CONVENTIONS

VoucherNo. m-sni?

09-0101 01-5047-567- TAX REFUNDS
Vendor FACILTYCOM

VoucherNo. OQ.finift

09-0101 01-5080-563- POSTAGE
Vendor FRANCOTYP-

osIioroMoairr- OFFICESUP^-- information
Voucher No

39-0101 01-5215-429-
39-0101 01-5217-429-

09-5020

•rinted 03/01/2011 2:54:25 PM

FUEL

FUEL

Vend

T7
P c_^DYSBP
Or rn

O i

0>

equipment DEPOT

10329247

EVANTTI FRAMES BYJAMF.Q

446

FACILITY COMMISSIONING GROUP INH
611320201

FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA iNir;

RI100481219

84269541

hardys bp

6198922

3668413
011181

011184

periodic MAINT.4.IFT TRUCK AF815F10450
Totals

Voucher Date C3/Qi/gnii

88.51

68.51

BUCK BENGAL VESSEL
Voucher Date 03/Qi/2nii

Voucher Totals

OVERPAID 2009 WAGE WITHHOLDING
Voucher Date

Voucher Totat?

101 S 2ND STPOSTAGE RESET
Voucher Date

Voucher Totals

. Voucher [^terent FOR MP161 C24022259 3/16-4/17/11
Voucher Totals

210.94

210.94

03/01/2011 I
471.78

471.78

03/01/2011 I
7.75

7.75
03/01/2011 I

50.00

50.00

10.3 GALLONS OFKEROSENE
KEROSENE FOR HEATERS

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals

39.38

39.43

76.81

Page No 2
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S2!£!1 AecounlNo. Account Wamn
Voucher No. 09-5021

09-0101 ai-521S429-

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

Genorai Fund

From Voucher: 09-5000 To Voucher: 09-5085

Invoice P-0. No. ClaimDescription —Is

Voucher No. oo-sn?.?

09-0101 01-5001-445-

09-0101 01-5065-565-

Voucher No. 09-5024

09-0101 01-5047-567-

Voucher No. Ofl-firwr;

09-0101 01-6400-739-

FUEL

Vendor HARpySBP HAPr^vc bp

6198939 011183 KEROSENE FOR HEATERS

o
u. Amount

VoucherDate 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
34.50

34.50
Voucher Date 03/01/2011 ^

jKONQFFtCE IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

ELECTION EXPENSES

011946 NEW DOOR FOR COURTHOUSE

Voucher Totals
2,300.00

2^00.00

5016729534

1027023141
101 NMAINT/COURT ACCTNG 1/11-1/31/11

012850 1CARTRIDGE(MAGENTA BLACK)
Voucher Totals::°,T intfrstatb brands nnBPn.,.-n^K,

440296705
TAX REFUNDS

Vendor JESS cr> pi

NEW EQUIPMENT
JESS. CO. FIRE DEPARTMENT

2/21/11

OVERPAID THE 2008 WAGE WITHHOLDINGS
VoucherTotals

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

85.79

123.06

208.85

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

319.95

319.95

VoucherDate 03/01/2011

I VoucherNo. 09-5026

utilities -MISCEUANEoJs"BUILoiN^09-0101 01-5401-578-002 UTILITIES -HICKMAN CREEK

: voucner uatePAYMENT FOR 99 CHEV1 TON 4X4 GAS UTIUTY BED TRUC
Voucher Totals.Vendor JESS-SOUTH JF.<WAMiMtr-Qnt.th n Kiinrrrnifi-rrn r1

5- MiSCELLANPnit.evm 11. n.Moo IZTTT: WAIER DISTRICT

4.000.00

4,000.00

Voucher No. 09-5027

09-0101 01-5205-315-

Voucher No. Ofl-.sngp

0&0101 01-5086-334-

Voucher No. Qft.SQ2g

09-0101 01-5026481-

Voucher No. 09-SQ.3n

09-0101 01-5047-567-

'̂rinted 03/01/2011 2:54:25 PM

070421

54065001

Vendor—JESSCOSAVE JESSAMINE CDl intv
;Hei TED Mki-rrTTZZ ^VEV.>CINieKANIMAL SHELTER CONTRACT

JOFC-WRONG VENDOR

yS!!dO!_^IMWHITAKE JIM WHlTA.fc» "c-TIMO r, ,-,fr II r ^
renewals AREPAIRS-MISC. BUILDINGS 17752

012956 FURNACE FILTERS

j^^NTUCKYUN KENTUCKY UNIFORMS. INC
169910

UNIFORMS

TAX REFUNDS
Vendor JOHNKUNDFR JOHN KUNDER FI FCTRjr

f I

611105162

406387100

114KEENE TROY ROAD
2820 SUGAR CREEK

Voucher Date 03/oi/2qi i

29.65

37.00
• Voucher Totals 66.85

Voucher Totals 5.000.00
Voucher Date 03/Ql/2Qii

-284.52
Voucher Totals 284.52

Voucher Date 03/01/2011 ~|UNIFORM PANTS FOR MICHAEL HUGHES
VoucherTotals

32.95

32.95

OVERPAID NET PROFIT TAX 2009

OVERPAID 2009 NET PROFIT TAX

Voucher Date 03/0i/?nii

90.10
Voucher Totals 90.10

- lU

Voucher Date 03/01/2011 |
31.03

VoucherTotals 31.03

Page No 3
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Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Ciaims Register

General Fund

From Voucher: 09-5000 To Voucher. 09-5085

00
O)

t -r-
§ O
O Q,
O

Batch Account No. Account Name Invoice P.O. No.

V)
lU If)

Claim DescrlotJon ^ \
Voucher No. 09-5032 Vendor KELLYSERVI KELLY SERVICES INC

03/01/2011
09-0101 01-5047-567- TAX REFUNDS 381510762 OVERPAID 2099 WAGE WITHHOLDiNVa

Voucher Totals
16.92

16.92
Voucher No. 09-5033 Vendor KERNS,ROBE KERNS. ROBERT

03/01/2011
09-0101 01-5047-567- TAX REFUNDS 400062395 2010 TIME SPENT WORKING OUTSIDE THE COUNTY

Voucher Totals
264.10

264.10
Voucher No. 09-5034 Vendor KENTUCKYST KENTUCKY STATE TREASURER 03/01/2011

09-0101 01-5025-446- FISCAl. COURT MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 0237864 011919 ANNUAL REPORT FILING FEE FOR DETENTION CNTR CORP 15.00

Voucher Totals 15.00
Voucher No. 09-5035 Vendor LEX.-FAYET LEX-FAYETTE URBAN CO. 60VT. 03/01/2011

09-0101 01-6401-348- METROPOLITAN PLANNERS TIP 2/9/11 REIMBURSEMENT FOR METRO. PLANN ACTV FOR FY2011

Voucher Totals

10,000.00

10.000.00
Voucher No. 09-5036 Vendor LEXURGTREA LEXINGTON URGENT TREATMENT ASSOC PLl O 03/01/2011 1

09-0101 01-5025-549- EMPLOYEE MEDICAL SERVICES 980811101549 RANDOM DRUG SCREEN-JOHN RUSSELL

Voucher Totals
47.00

47.00
Voucher No. 09-5037 Vendor MCDANALD.J MCDANALD. JEFF 03/01/2011

09-0101 01-5001-338- COMPUTER MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT MARCH WEB-SITE SUPPORT 100.00

Voucher Totals 100.00
Voucher No. 09-5038 Vendor MCDANIEL.E MCD/\NIEL, EVA L 03/01/2011 1

09-0101 01-5025-167- FISCAL COURT CLERK SALARY MARCH FISCAL COURT CLERK

Voucher Totals
500.00

500.00
Voucher No. 09-5040 Vendor MCDANIELE MCDANIEL. EVA L. 03/01/2011

09-0101 01-5030-348-

09-0101 01-5030-348-

09^)101 01-5030-348-

CO CLERK. COPIES

CO CLERK, COPIES

CO CLERK. COPIES

48273

48253

48391

ENCUMBRANCE REL 1 PG

IX PLAT 10 PAGE

ENCUMBRANCE REL-0264167,0264189,0264169

Voucher Totals

13.00

20.00

39.00

72.00
Voucher No. 09-5041 Vendor MCMASTER-C MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO.

03/01/2011
09-0101 01-5401-445- OFFICE SUPPLIES - CAMP NELSON 77959869 012945 4 PK 2'SQUARE TAGS

Voucher Totals

36.44

36.44
Voucher No. 09-5042 Vendor M&MSANITAT M & M SANITATION #993

09-0101 01-5215-366-

09-0101 01-5215-366-

09-0101 01-5405-571-

SOLID WASTE

SOLID WASTE

POOL MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

000662980

000663426

000663162

123 HENDREN WAY ON CALLSERV 1/1-1/31/11

123 HENDREN WAY ON CALL SRVC RECYCL 1/1-1/31/11
1 AQUATIC DR-SCHEDULED & BASIC SRVC 2/1-2/18/11

8,558.73

654.65

214.56

Voucher Totals g,437.&4

Printed 03/01/2011 2:54:25 PM
Page No 4
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Batch Account No.

Voucher No. og-sfua

09-0101 01-5215-340-

Account Nama

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

General Fund

From Voucher 09-5000 To Voucher: 09-5085

Vendor NICH.PAINT
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &REPAIR

Invoice P.O. No. Claim Description
NICHOLASVILLE PAINT &DECORATING

01305191357 GOOF OFF
Voucher Date

o>
a>

i O
Q Q,
o

CO

O
u.

lount

11

Voucher No. Q9-S044

09-0101 01-5040-445-

09-0101 01-6040-445-

09-0101 01-5040-445-

Vendor OCEIMAGIST OCE IMAGISTtCS Vouch^ Totals
8.99

8.99

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

727290705

727290705

727290705

MAINT W/SUPPLIES 2/1/11-2/28/11

BLACK &WHITE COPIES 1/1-1/31/11
COLORCOPIES 1/1/11-1/31/11

Voucher Date 03/Qi/2nii

Voucher No.

09-0101

09-0101

09-0101

09-0101

09-0101

09-0101

09-5045 Vendof OFFICEDEPQ OFFICE DEPOT. INC. Voucher Totals

11.00

17.89

8.45

37.34

01-5005445-

01-5005-445-

01-5020-445-

01-5047-445-

01-5065-565-

01-5135445-

Voucher No. 09-5046

09-0101 01-5047-567-

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

ELECTION EXPENSES

SAFETYOFFICE SUPPLIES

Vendor ORTHQKENTU

TAX REFUNDS

551117645001 012536

551117765001 012536
1312196752 012936
1298229445 008316

1309345680 012518
1309345679 012588

ORTHO KENTUCKY PLLC

270810819

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DATE STAMP

INKCARTRIDGES

OFFICE SUPPLIES-INK CARTRIDGES &BATTERIES
Voucher Totals

Voucher Date 03/ni/9ni 1

26.18

5.93

357.82

13.70

172.78

67.74

644.15

Voucher Date 03/Di/2nii

Voucher No. 09-5047 Vendor_QX.NET QX.NET

OVERPAID WAGE WITHHOLDING 2010

Voucher Totals
275.09

275.09
09-0101 01-5001-573- TELEPHONE
09-0101 01-5001-573- TELEPHONE
09-0101 01-5005-573- TELEPHONE
09-0101 01-5020-573- TELEPHONE
09-0101 01-5047-573- TELEPHONE
09-0101 01-5070-573- TELEPHONE
09-0101 01-5086-578- UTILITIES - MISCELLANEOUS BUILDINGS
09-0101 01-5086-578- UTILITIES - MISCELLANEOUS BUILDINGS
09-0101 01-508&S7S. UTILITIES - MISCEUANEOUS BUILDINGS
09-0101 01-5135-573- EMA TELEPHONE
09-0101 01-5135-573-002 SAFETY TELEPHONE
09-0101 01-5136-446- EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS EQUIPMENT
09-0101 01-5205-573- TELEPHONE
09-0101 01-5215-573- TELEPHONE

'rinted 03/01/2011 2:54:25 PM

658189

658189

658189

658294

658189

658189

658272

658294

658189

658296

658321

658296

658302

658262

JUDGE EXEC

COURTHOUSE

COUNTY ATTORNEY

CORONER

TAX ADM

PLANN & ZONING

HUMANE SOCIETY

SOIL CONSV

WNC BUILDING

EMA

DEPT OF SAFETY

CSEPP

J C ANIMAL CONTROL

CONV CENTER

VoucherDate miMioM 1

54.46

54.46

54.46

20.00

54.46

54.46

40.00

20.00

54.46

20.00

40.00

20.00

40.00

40.00

Page No 5
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_Batch Account No. Account Name
09-0101 01-5401-573^02 TELEPHONE -CAMP NELSON

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
VoucherClaims Register

General Fund

From Voucher: 09-5000 To Voucher 09-5085

Jnyolce P.O. No. Claim Description

CAMP NELSON

M r»«

^ <0
o
U.

Voucher No. 09-5048

09-0101 01-5420-348-001

I Voucher No. 0Q.5049
09-0101 01-5401-481-

Voucher No. 09-5050

09-0101 01-6400-441-

Voucher No. 09-5051

09-0101 01-5001-576-

Voucher No. 09-505?

658278

Vendor REDHATCREA RED HAT CREATIVE SERVICES
TOURISM &CONVENTIONS 593

Vendor SEWCHIC sfw PHir

UNIFORMS
2/16/11

Vendor SCOTT-GROS SCOTT-GROSS CO., INC
1938372

MACHINERY. EQUIPMENT, &SUPPLIES

Vendor SMITH.EVEL SMITH. EVELYN
TRAVEL & TRAINING

2/28/11

Vendor SONITROLOF SONITROL OF LEXINGTON. INC.

402856
09-0101 01-5401-578-001 UTILITIES - CAMP NELSON

Voucher No. 09-5053

09-0101 01-5080-516-

09-0101 01-5080-516-

Voucher No. 09-5054

09-0101 01-5217-588-

09-0101 01-5217-588-

Voucher No. 09-5055

09-0101 01-5136-446-

Voucher No. 09-5056

09-0101 01-5420-348-001

_ Voucher No. 09-5057

09-0101 01-5080-563-

'rinted 03/01/2011 2:54:25PM

Vendor STANLEYFI2 STANLEY FIZER. INC.
HEATING &AIR CONDITIONING 13923
HEATING &AIR CONDITIONING 13925

Vendor SUBURBANPR SUBURBAN PROPamf
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1433-040329
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1433-111220

-^^SOdor SUTHERLAND SUTHERLAND CHEVROLET. INC.— ww 11 wn

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS EQUIPMENT 21004

Vendor TRAVELGUin TRAVEL GUIDES FRFF
TOURISM &CONVENTIONS

Ver^or TRt-STATEM TRUSTATF MAILING SYRTFM.S iwi?
POSTAGE ^

S53146

Voucher Totals

Amount

40.00

606.76

MEDIA PURCHASE-TRAVEL GUIDES FREE

Voucher Totals

Voucher Date 03/01/2Qii

25.50

25.50

CAMP NELSON LOGO
Voucher Date 03/01/2011

27.00
Voucher Totals 27.00

VoucherDate 03/ni/?nii I
SMALL &LARGE ACETYLENE 1/31/11

Voucher Totals 186.90

ROUND TRIP HCBUDGE SEMIN/VR
Voucher Date 03/01/2011

72.00
Voucher Totals 72.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011 |
6614 DANVILLE RD-MONTHLYH BURGLARY SYS

VoucherTotals
237.62

237.62

CHANGED AIR FILTERS

REPLACED FAN BLOWER MOTOR

BULK TANK RENTAL FOR 1YEAR

FORKUFT REFILL 2-33LB

EV/VPORATOR FORVEHICLE

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals

525.00

483.75

1,008.75

VoucherDate 03/01/2011

60.00

83.19
Voucher Totals 143.19

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
337.90

337.90

MEDIA PURCHASE-TRAVEL GUIDES FREE

Voucher Totals

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

144.54

144.54

2 INK CARTRIDGES
Voucher Date 03/01/2Q11

Voucher Totals
207.00

207.00
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Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

General Fund

From Voucher 09-5000 To Voucher: 09-5085

o
t cs

i o
° fl.o

^ N-
m in

Batch Account No. Account Name Invoice
' M • "

P.O. No. Claim Description ^ Amount

Voucher No. 09-5058 Vendw URSCHEL,NE URSCHEL, NED R. Voucher Date 03/01/2011

03-0101 01-5047-567- TAX REFUNDS 285444177 2008 TIME SPENT WORKING OUTSIDE COUNTY 1,087.19

Voucher Totals 1.087.19

Vcucher No. 09-5059 Vendor USBANKCT-L US BANK CT-LOUISVILLE-KY Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 01-7700-606- INTEREST ON KACO LEASES 2/21/11 JESS CO #4 BUILDING PROJECT-LEASE PYMNT #35 3.319.38

Voucher Totals 3,319.38

Voucher No. 09-5060 Vendor U.S.POSTAL U. S. POSTAL SVS Voucher Date 03/01/2011

03-0101 01-5080-563- POSTAGE MARCH COUNTY CLERK 2,000.00

Voucher Totals 2,000.00

Voucher No. 03-5061 Vendor U.S.POSTAL U. S. POSTAL SVS Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 01-5080-563- POSTAGE MARCH ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 600.00

Voucher Totals 600.00

Voucher No. 03-5062 Vendor URSCHEL.NE URSCHEL. NED R. Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 Ot-5047-567- TAX REFUNDS 285444177 2009 TIME SPENT WORKING OUTSIDE COUNTY 1,055.66

Voucher Totals 1,055.68

Voiicher No. 09-5063 Vendor WALMARTSTO WALMART STORE #01-1210 Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 01-5001-101- COUNTY JUDGE / EXECUTIVE 1Q01JT2J40 012539 EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 122.84

09-0101 01-5001-445- OFFICE SUPPLIES OP0148P8JX 011904 10 PICTURE FRAMES FOR PROCLAMATIONS 19.70

09-0101 01-5029441- EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 1Q01JT2J40 012539 OFFICE SUPPLIES 71.79

09-0101 01-5405-348-005 SPECIAL EVENTS COMMITTEE B013A7051 SANTA PICTURES 22.35

Voucher Totals 236.88

Voucher No. 09-5064 Vendor WARNERSPRI WARNER'S PRINTING SERVICE LLC. Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 01-5420-348-001 TOURISM & CONVENTIONS 38140 DESTINATION JESSAMINE BROCHURES 3,440.00

Voucher Totals 3,440.00

Voucher No. 09-5065 Vendor WESTPUBLIS WEST PUBLISHING PAYMENT CENTER ^ • Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 01-5005451- PERIODICALS 822182796 MONTHLY INFORMATION CHARGES 249.24

Voucher Totals 249.24

Voucher No. 09-5066 Vendor WATSONNICO WATSON. NICOLE Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 01-5047-567- TAX REFUNDS 361608366 2010 TIME SPENT WORKING OUTSIDE JESS CO 60.74

Voucher Totals 60.74

> Voucher No. 095067 Vendor WEST-LITE WEST-LITE SUPPLY CO. INC Voucher Date 03/01/2011

090101 01-5086-334- RENEWALS & REPAIRS - MISC. BUILDINGS 53726K 012847 LIGHT BULBS FOR SENIOR CITIZENS CNTR 81.74

Voucher Totals 81.74

Voucher No. 09-5068 Vendor WINDSTREAM WINDSTREAM CORPORATION Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 01-5087-573- TELEPHONE 160021522 JESS CIRCUIT CLERK/ANNEX 10.37

Voucher Totals 10.37

Printed 03rt)1/2011 2:54:26 PM Page No 7
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Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

General Fund

From Voucher09-5000 To Voucher 09-5085

CM
^ O

3 CD

80-

Batch Account No. Account Wamn

Voucher No. 0&-5069
Invoice P.O. No. Claim Description

•Hi in
o
LL

0&^101 01-5001-573-

0&O101 01-5020-573-

09-0101 01-5047-573-

09-0101 01-5070-573-

09-0101 01-5086-334-

09-0101 01-5086-334-

09-0101 01-5086-334-

09-0101 01-5086-334-

09-0101 01-5086-334-

09-0101 01-5135-573-002

09-0101 01-5205-573-

09-0101 01-5215-573-

09-0101 01-5401-573-001

09-0101 01-5401-573-002

09-0101 01-5401-573-002

09-0101 01-5415-573-

Voucher No. 09-5070

09-0101 01-5040-573-

09-0101 01-5080-571-

09-0101 01-5087-573-

09-0101 01-5087-573-

09-0101 01-5135-573-

09-0101 01-5136-446-

09-0101 01-5217-573-

09-0101 01-5401-573-001

09-0101 01-5405-571-

Voucher No. 09-5071

09-0101 01-5070-576-

09-0101 01-5085-340-

09-0101 01-5205-340-

09-0101 01-5215-340-

Printed03/01/2011 2:54:26 PM

Vendor WINDSTREAM WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

RENEWALS &REPAIRS - MISC. BUILDINGS
RENEWALS &REPAIRS - MISC. BUILDINGS
RENEWALS &REPAIRS - MISC. BUILDINGS
RENEWALS &REPAIRS - MISC. BUILDINGS
RENEWALS &REPAIRS - MISC. BUILDINGS
SAFETY TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE - MARY

TELEPHONE- CAMPNELSON

TELEPHONE - CAMP NELSON
TELEPHONE

Amount

Voucher Dale 03/01/2011
160000475 J/E BLOG

160000475 CORONER
160000475 TAX ADM
160000475 planning & ZONING
160000475 AG LEARNING CENTER
160000475 OLD JAIL

160000475 BLUE BLDG
160000475 WNC BLDG
160000475 WNC BLDG
160000475 SAFETY
160000475 ANIMALCONTROL
160000475 CONV CENTER
160000475 SPECIAL PROJECTS
160000475 CAMP NELSON
160000475 CAMP NELSON
160000475 EXT.OFC

Vendor WINDSTRE^ WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
TELEPHONE

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE &REPAIRS
TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

EMA TELEPHONE

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE-MARY

POOL MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

Voucher Totals

605.52

120.98

94.16

126.34

111.58

66.63

62.56

294.65

20.73

108.03

165.29

103.31

89.76

349.30

43.26

185.98

2,547.98

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Vendor WILSONDIST

TRAVEL & TRAINING

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &REPAIR
VEHICLE - MAINTENANCE &REPAIR
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &REPAIR

160000475

160000475

160000475

160000475

160000475

160000475

160000475

160000475

160000475

WILSON DISTRIBUTING CO. INC.

197871

197871

197871

197871

012534

012534

012534

012534

TREASURER

ELEVATOR PHONE CT-HSE
PAY PHONE

SECURITY

EMA

CSEPP

RECYCLE

LUDWIG

AQUATIC CNTR

Voucher Totals

85.25

51.62

89.86

170.74

78.18

78.18

95.60

13.81

240.58

909.82

Voucher Date Q3/Qi/2ni1
1/10 PYMNT FROM P&ZFOR TRANS FLUSH MACHINE
1/10 PYMNT FROM MAINT. DEPT FOR TRANS. FLUSH MACH.
1/10 PYMNT FROM ANIMAL CONTROL FOR TRANS FLUSH MA
1/10 PYMNT FROM CONV/RECYC. FOR TRANS FLUSH MACH.

93.39

93.39

93.39

93.39
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Batch Account No.

09-0101 01-5401-340-

09-0101 01-640CM41-

Voucher No. 09-5072

Account Name

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

Genoral Fund

From Voucher 09-5000 To Voucher 09-5085

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT, &SUPPUES

Invoice

197071

197871

P.O. No. Claim Description

012534 1/10PYMNT FROM CAMP NELSON
012534 1/10 PYMNT FROM FLEET MAINT FOR TRANS FLUSH MACH.

Voucher Totals

CO
o
CN

(9

M N»
•i" lO

O
NS FLUSH MACH

Amount

93.39

93.39

560.34Vendor CARPENTERJ CARPENTER.JOHN V.
09-0101 01-5135446- EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS EQUIPMENT 980748082-00002 Voucher Date 03/01/2011

REIMBURSEMENT FOR PHONE CHARGES 1/20-2/19/11
Voucher Totals

134.12

134.12Voucher No. 09-5073

09-0101 01-5001-573- TELEPHONE

Vendor CASSiTY.WM CASSITY. WM NEAL

MARCH

Voucher No. 09-5074

09-0101 01-5401-573-002 TELEPHONE - CAMP NELSON
Vendor HAYDEN.WAY HAYDEN. WAYNE

MARCH

Voucher No. 09-5075

09-0101 01-5085-573-

Voucher No. 09-5076

09-0101 01-5085-573-

• Voucher No. 09-5077

09-0101 01-5215-573-

I Voucher No. 09-5078

09-0101 01-5205-573-

Voucher No. 09-5079

09-0101 01-6400-573-

Voucher No. 09-5080

09-0101 01-5080-573-

Voucher No. 09-5081

09-0101 01-5020-573-

Voucher No. 09-5082

Vendor

TELEPHONE

HAMMOND.ro HAMMOND. RONNIE

MARCH

Vendor PACK.GARY PACK. GARY

TELEPHONE MARCH

Vendor CASSIDY.Ml CASSIDY MIKE
TELEPHONE MARCH

TELEPHONE

Vendor JETT.SHERM SHERMAN JETT

MARCH

Vendor LOWRY.TIM LOWRY.TIMOTHY

TELEPHONE MARCH

Vendor WELCH.TOMM WELCH.TOMMY

COURTHOUSEMAINTENANCE TELEPHONE MARCH

TELEPHONE

Vendor HUGHESMICH HUGHES. MICHAEL

MARCH

09-0101 01-5420-348-001 TOURISM &CONVENTIONS
Vendor KOZAK.MARY K02AK. MARY

MARCH

Printed 03/01/2011 2:54:26 PM

MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

MONTHLY PHONE AUOTMENT

MONTHLYFOR PHONE ALLOTMENT

MONTHLY FOR PHONE ALLOTMENT

MONTHLYPHONE ALLOTMENT

MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

MONTHLYPHONE ALLOTMENT

MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

MONTHLY PHONE /VLLOTMENT

Voucher Pate 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00

Voucher Date 03/01^011

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00

Voucher Date 03/01^011

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00
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Batch Account No.

Voucher No. 09-5083

09-0101 01-5085-573-

Voucher No. 09-5084

09-0101 01-5020-573-

Voucher No. 09-6085

09-0101 01-5020-573-

Printed 03/01/2011 2:54:26 PM

Account Name

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

Genera! Fund

From Voucher: 09-5000 To Voucher 09-5085

Invoice

Vendor MCCOY.RON MCCOYRON
P.O. No. Claim Description

TELEPHONE MARCH MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

Vendor KINGDENNIS DENNISKING
TELEPHONE MARCH MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

TELEPHONE

Vendor MORGUELANM MARTY MORGUELAN

MARCH MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

O
CN

O

Amount

V) r»

lO
O
IL

3ate 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
35.00

35.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
35.00

35.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
35.00

35.00

84 Vouchers PrintedTotalling 112,467.95
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Account No. Account

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Cisims Register

General Fund

From Voucher 09-5086 To Voucher: 09-5087

Voucher No.

09-0101
09-5086 Vendor IKQNOFRCE

01-5005-348-002 CHILD SUPPORT EXPENSES

Invoice

ikon OFFICE SOLUTIONS

1026776031

P.O. No. Claim Descripfinn

Voucher No. Qg.snR7
Vendor COMMONWETE COMMONWEALTH TFCHMni nnv

CHILD SUPPORT EXPENSES tN47462

012538 SUPPLIES

lO

t S
§ a
SQ-

Hi to

u. Amount

Voucher C J/0112011

Voucher Totals
34.80

34.800^101 01-5005-348-002

QAY8201144 METER CHRGE 2/16-3/15/11
Voucher Date 03/Qi/2ni 1

Voucher Totals

2 VouchersPrintedTotalling

35.00

35.00

69.80

rinted 03/01/2011 2:55:17 PM
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Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

Road Fund

From Voucher: 09-5088 To Voucher. 09-5108

iO
o

t CM
i o
80-
UJ
z

Account Name Invoice

UJ lA
P.O. No. ClaimOescrlDtlon <) Amount

Vendor BLUEGRASSE BLUE GR/\SS ENERGY U. Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-576- UTIUTIES 89727633 400 PARK DR

VouchK' Totals

11.40

11.40

Vendor BUTLERDIST BUTLER DISTRIBUTING CO. Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-M7- ROAD & GARAGE MATERIALS 11123 012955 BULBS, POST ENDS
Voucher Totals

17.85

17.85

Vendor CINTASFIRS CINTAR FIRST AID & SAFETY LOC #326 Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-8105-549- EMPLOYEE MEDICAL EXPENSE 0326271939 012388 FIRST AID CABINET RE-STOCK
Voucher Totals

36.59

36.59

Vendor CURTDAVIST CURT DAVIS TRUCK REPAIR Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-588- EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 1461 012609 TRUCK#9 REPAIRS

Voucher Totals

165.00

165.00

Vendor COTTAGECAF COTTAGE CAFE Voucher Date 03/01/2011 1

09-0101 02-6105-548- INMATE LUNCHES 2/9/11 TIM LOWRY & INMATE LUNCHES
Voucher Totals

12.00

12.00

Vendor HARDYSBP HARDYS BP Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-546- INMATE LUNCHES JAN J. HAGER & INMATE LUNCHES
Voucher Totals

189.03

189.03

Vendor IRVINGMATE IRVING MATERIALS. INC Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-447- ROAD & GARAGE MATERIALS 11170147 350-6A PERFORMANCE BLEND CONCRETE
Voucher Totals

434.75

434.75

Vendor INTERNATLS INTERNATIONAL SPREADERS. INC. Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-586-

09-0101 02-6105-588-

EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

10219

10248 012845

QUICK COUPLER

#10 TRUCK

Voucher Totals

27.90

301.05

328.95

Vendor KYAWARDS& KY AWARDS & SIGNS Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-469- ROAD SIGNS 665391 012387 5 ROAD SIGNS
Voucher Totals

89.00

89.00

Vendor MPRINT M PRINT Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-481- STAFF UNIFORMS 1092 012426 10 SWEATSHIRTS.20 HOODIES. 9 ZIP-UP HOODIES
Voucher Totals

756.60

756.60

Vendor PARTSMASTE PARTS MASTER Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-586- EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 20439100 012590 LAWN MOWER SPRAY & SPRAY GREASE

Voucher Totals

243.14

243.14

>rintBd 03/01/2011 2:55:43 PM
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Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

Road Fund

From Voucher 09-5086 To Voucher 09-5106

o
t OJ
5 O

80-

Batch Account No. Account Name Invoice P.O. No.

-

Claim Description o Amount

Voucher No. 09-5099 Vendor QX.NET QX.NET Voucher Date 03/01/2011

0943101 02-6105-573- TEUEPHONE 658277 JESS CO ROAD DEPT

Voucher Totals

40.00

40.00

Voucher No. 09-5100 Vendor REPUBUCDI REPUBLIC DIESEL Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-588- EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 02 252049 012533 2 WHEEL-GASKET

Voudier Totals

194.07

194.07

Voucher No. 09-5101 Vendor SAF-TI-CO SAF-TI-CO Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-8003-312- BRIDGE. CULVERT CONSTRUCTION 0165a66-IN RENTAL ON 1/1-1/31/11 NEWMAN RD 8 99.20

09-0101 02-8003-312- BRIDGE, CULVERT CONSTRUCTION 0165855IN RENTAL OF 4 & RENTAL BARREL W/TIRE 1/31/11

Voucher Totals

127.10

226.30

VoucherNo. 09-5102 Vendor, S&SFIRESTO S & S TIRE AND AUTO SERVICE CENTERS Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-588- EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 20371 012597 2 TIRES FOR TANDUM TRUCK #18

Voucher Totals

792.70

792.70

VoucherNo. 09-5103 Vendor THOMPSON&S THOMPSON & SHEARER Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105-447- ROAD & GARAGE MATERIALS 28322 012392 7 POSTS AND 10 BOLTS

Voucher Totals

96.25

98Jt5

VoucherNo. 09-5104 Vendor WALMARTSTO WALMART STORE #01-1210 Voucher Date 03/01/2011 1

09-0101 02-6105-411- CUSTODIAL SUPPUES OY018SN42S 012384 CLEANING SUPPUES

Voucher Totals

14.52

14.52

VoucherNo. 09-5105 Vendor WILSONDIST WILSON DISTRIBUTING CO. INC. Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105588- EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 197871 012534 1/10 PYMNT FROM ROAD DEPT FOR TRANS. FLUSH MACH.
Voucher Totals

93.39

93.39

Voucher No. 09-5107 Vendor TUDOR.COLE TUDOR. COLEMAN Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105575 TELEPHONE MARCH MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

Voucher Totals

50.00

50.00

Voucher No. 055108 Vendor HAGERJOHNN JOHNNY D. HAGER Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 02-6105575 TELEPHONE MARCH MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

Voucher Totals

35.00

35.00

20 Vouchers Printed Totalling 3,826.54

^nted 03/01/2011 2:55:43 PM Page No 2
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Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

Jail Fund

From Voucher 09'5109 To Voucher 09-5124

CO
o

tCM
5 o
8°-
lU

Batch Account No. Account Name Invoice P.O. No. Claim Description ''O Amount

Voucher No. 09-5109 Vertdor C0TTA6ECAF COTTAGE CAFE Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 03-5101-548- COUNTY ROAD CLEANUP - C.D.WORKERS 2/9/11 RON MCCOY & INMATE LUNCHES 18.00

09-0101 03-5101-548- COUNTY ROAD CLEANUP - C.D.WORKERS 2/9/11 RONNIE HAMMONDS & INMATE LUNCHES 3.00

09-0101 03-5101-548- COUNTY ROAD CLEANUP-C.D.WORKERS 2/9/11 TIM LOWRY & INMATE LUNCHES 6.00

09-0101 03-5101-548- COUNTY RO/\D CLEANUP - C.D.WORKERS 2/9/11 GARY PACK & INMATE LUNCHES 15.00

09-0101 03-5101-548- COUNTY ROAD CLEANUP-C.D.WORKERS 2^/11 JEFF PATTERSON & INMATE LUNCHES
Voucher Totals

66.00

108.00

Vendor GALL'SINC GALLS.AN ARAMARK CO.. LLC Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 03-5101-481- STAFF UNIFORMS 511159947 012737 SHIRTS FOR EMPLOYEES

Voucher Totals

186.03

186.03

Vendor 60RRELL*SC GORRELL'S COMPUTER SERVICE Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 03-5101-588- EQUIPMENT REPAIR 117164 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS LABOR

Voucher Totals

95.00

95.00

Vendor HARDYSBP HARDYS BP Voucher Dale 03/01/2011

09-0101 03-5101-548- COUNTY ROAD CLEANUP - C.D.WORKERS JAN J HAGER & INMATE LUNCHES

Voucher Totals

117.04

117.04

Vendor HIUYARD HILLYARD. INC. Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 03-5101-411- CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 6633383 012738 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 6638020

Voucher Totals

472.70

472.70

Vendor IKONOFFICE IKON OFRCE SOLUTIONS Voucher Date 03/01/2011 1

09-0101 03-5101-365- SERVICE CONTRACTS 5016862661 229 E MAPLE 1/12-2/10/11

Voucher Totals

23.60

23.60

Vendor .IFRRCODETE JESS CO DETENTION CTR CANTEEEN FUND Voucher Date 03/01/2011

09-0101 03-5101-445- OFFICE SUPPUES 2/17/11 REIMBURSEMENT FOR STAMPS

Voudier Totals

88.00

88.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011Voucher No. 09-5116 Vendor NICH.PAINT NICHOLASViaE PAINT & DECORATING

09-0101 03-5101-571- BUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 91298 012735

Voucher No. 09-5117

09-0101 03-5101-571-

Voucher No. 09-5118

09-0101 03-5101-573-

Printed 03/01/2011 2:58:15 PM

Vendor MEADECONCR MEADE CONCRETE PRODUCTS. INC.
BUILDING MAINTENANCE & REP/MRS 0160549-IN 012607

Vendor QX.NET QX.NET

TELEPHONE 658189

PAINT &SANDPAPER(IMPROVEMENTS TO JAIL)
Voucher Totals

215.35

215.35

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

35 CONCRETE BLOCKS FOR JAIL

DETENTION CENTER

Voucher Totals

48.65

48.65

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals

54.45

54.45
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Jessamine County Fiscal Court
VoucherClaims Register

o>
o

§ o
80-

Jail Fund

Batch Account No. Account NamB
From Voucher: 09-5109 To Voucher 09-5124

«»p»
Si lo

Voucher No. og-fino

09-0101 03-5101-445- OFFICE SUPPLIES
344376-0

VowJierNo. 09-5120

Voucher No. Q9-ri9i

094)101 nq-cini Vgndor SCOTT-GROS SCOTT-GRQSfi Cr> tstr03-5101-571- BUILDING MAINTENANCE &REPAIRS

Vendor
03-5101-343- PRISONER MEDICAL SERVICESSOUTHERNHE SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNFHR

" OCP0524

Voucher No. 09-si 9?

09-0101 03-5101-445-

09-0101 03-5101-445-
09-0101 03-5101-445-

Vendor WALMARTSTO WALMART STORE//ni.i?io
OFFICE SUPPUES OWOISSYWSP
OFFICE SUPPLIES H01BP2FOT
OFFICE SUPPLIES PT016GBJ7S

VoucherNo. 09-5123 Vendor WILSONDJST09-0101 03-5101-340- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRWILSON DISTRIBUTINGCO iNr^

197871

Voucher No. 09.^124

094)101 03:5101-573-

'rinted 03/01/2011 2:58:15PM

Vendor

telephone
WINDSTREAM WINDSTREAM CORPflBATinM

160857693

Amount

011049 OFFICE SUPPLIES Voucher Date G3/01/2flii

85.00

85.00
03/01/2011 I

78.28

78.26

012952

012534

Voucher Totals

RENLAND PLASMA CUTTER &SUPPLIES

Voucher Totals

Voucher Date

COST POOL LIMITS DEC OCP 2010
Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
4,239.63

4,239.63

PAINT BRUSH &MAX AA20
INKCARTRIDGES

INK CARTRIDGES

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals

48.65

63.88

63.88

176.61

VwcherDate 03/Qi/?oii |— yuuwiroi UqW1/10 PYMNT FROM DETENTION CNTR FOR TRANS FLUSH MA
Voucher Totals

93.39

93.39

JESS CODETENTION CNTR
Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
416.43

41643

16 Vouchers Printed Totalling 6498.18
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Batch Account No.

Voucher No. 09-5125
09-0101 04-542IM4&-

Voucher No. 09-5126
09-0101 04-6420-340-

Voucher No. 09-5127
09-0101 04-5420-348-

Printed 03/01/2011 2:58:53 PM

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
VoucherClaims Register

L.G.E.A. Fund

From Voucher: 09-5125 To Voucher 09-5127
Account Name

Vendor VAUGHNTim

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Vendor JESS.CHamr

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Invoice

TIM VAUGHN

JESS. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

0991

Vendor HUGHESMICH hughes. MICHAEL
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 0904

P.O.No. Claim Description

Voucher Date
REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2011 ANNUAL DINNER

Voucher Totals

2011 ANNUAL DINNER GM &WIFE.TM. GD. BG
Voucher Totals

Voucher Date
REIMBURSEMENT OF ANNUAL DINNER FOR YOU &WIFE

Voucher Totals

3 Vouchers Printed Totalling

Amount

03/01/2011

40.00

40.00

Ml
200.00

200.00

03/01/2011 1
80.00

80.00

320.00
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Batch Account No.

Voucher No. 09-5128

09-0101 75-5145-302-

Voucher No. 09-5129

09-0101 75-5140-550-

Voucher No. 09-5130

09-0101 75-5145-445-

I Voucher No.

0W)101

09-5131

75-5140445-

Voucher No. 09-5132

Account Namo

Vendor

ADVERTISING

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

EMS Fund

From Voucher: 09-5128 To Voucher. 09-5158

Invoice

ADVOCATECO ADVOCATE COMMUNICATIONS, INC
106493 011362

P.O. No. Claim DescripMon

CM

i O

U1
z

^
.Hi in

O
LL.

AD FOR 911 BOARD MEETING

Amount

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Vendor BOUNDTREEM BOUND TREE MEDICAL. LLC

87218378

Voucher Totals
65.41

65.41

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

Vendor CLARKGROUP CLARK GROUP
OFFICE SUPPLIES

VerKlor DUPLICATOR

OFFICE SUPPUES

45145

DUPUCATORSALES&SERVICE

179221

012939

011366

MEDICAL SUPPLIES 80532979. 8721881D
— Voucher Totals

10-11 KY DIR GOLD BK; 10 GEN ASSEM BK

N^cher Totals

PRI BLACK EXCESS COPIES SUP/MAINT

Voucher Totals

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

2.078.39

2,078.39

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

51.70

51.70

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

56.09

56.09Vendor EXCELLANCE EXCFi i FKinP uor
09-0101 7SS140-340- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &REPAIR

0009311-IN 012894 6 LED REDTRUCK LITE
Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher No. 09-5133

09-0101

09-0101

75-5140-578-

75-5140-578-

Voucher No. 09-5134

09-0101 75-5140481-

Voucher No. 09-5135

094)101 75-514S445-

Voucher No. 09-5136

09-0101

09-0101

09-0101

090101

75-5140-550-

75-5140-550-

75-5140-550-

75-5140-550-

Voucher No. 09-5137

09-0101 75-5140-578-

Printed03/01/2011 3:01:22PM

Ver^or EMPIREGAS

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

Vendor GALL'SINC

EMPIRE GAS INC. OF NICHOLASVtl i f

749863

749422
PROPANE SALE

PROPANE SALES

UNIFORMS
GAUS. AN ARAMARk cn nr

511156542 012890 5 PAIR PANTS

Vendof G.NEILCORP

OFFICE SUPPLIES
G. NEIL CORPORATION

1725584

Vendor GROGANSHEA GROGANS HEALTHCARE SUPPLY

574385

557942

550331

652682

MEDICAL SUPPUES

MEDICALSUPPLIES

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

MEDICAL SUPPUES

011389 11 ATTENDANCE CONTROLLER KIT

010105

012243

MEDIC/U. SUPPLIES

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

MEDIC/VL SUPPUES

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

Vendor JESS-SOUTH

UTILITIES
JESSAMINE-SOUTH ELKHQRN WATER DISTRICT

9531 HARRODSBURG RD

Voucher Totals
72.50

72.50

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals

1,458.48

1,156.57

2,615.05

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher TotEils
154.94

154.94

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals

Voucher Date

Voucher Totals

69.85

69.85

03/01/2011

279.05

(2.11)

92.89

53.15

422.98

Voucher Date 03/01 /2011

Voucher Totals
38.94

38.94
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^ountNo. Account
Voucher No. 09-5i3a

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

EMS Fund

From Voucher 09^5128 To Voucher 09-5158

Invoice P.O. No. Claim Descriptian
to N»
tu

o
u.09-0101 75-5140-576-

f Voucher No. 09.si^

UTiLtTIES

Vendor KYUTtLrriE KY utu iticq

0489-7199

Amount

1531 S MAIN STR
Voucher Date 03/0i/gf)ii

09-0101 75-5140-576-

I Voucher No. 09-5140
09-0101 75-5145-573-

2011.1246-2 012885 2ACLS PROVIDER CARdT
Voucher Totals

320.97

320.97

Voucher Date 03/01/2011 ]

Voucher No. 09-5141
09-0101 75-5140-399-

Vendor LANGUAGELi
TELEPHONE

language UNE SERVtCP.q

2666604

_Vendor
M^D'̂ ALCLA—MEDICAL CLAIMS ASSISTANCFCONTRACTED MEDICAL BILLINGS 22370 "

Voucher No. 00.41^9

09-0101 75-5140-576- TRAVEL &TRAININGVendor MORGAN,JOH MORGAN. JOHN T

2/14/11

VwcherNo. 09-5145
094)101 75-5140-573-
09-0101 75-5140-573-
09-0101 75-5145-573-

Voucher No.

09O1D1 75-5140-550-

09-0101 75-5140-550-
094)101 75-5140-550-
09-0101 75-5140-550-

Voucher Nn

09-0101

09-5146

09-5147

Vendor QXnpt

EMSTELEPHONE
EMS TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

QXNET

550707473001

2007255

658276

658189

658189

Venaor SCOTT.GROS scnrrjiRoss CO.. jmg
MEDICAL SUPPUES

MEDICAL SUPPLIES
MEDICAL SUPPLIES

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

2416613

2424060

2427848

744571

75-5140-340- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &REPAIRS&STIRESER Rft s TIRE SERVICE. INC
kJAHLTTCIkl A A I —

41696

'rinled 03/01/2011 3:01:23 PM

Voucher Totals
12.00

12.00

" „ , Voucher Date rw/ni/pnil IOVER THE PHONE INTERPRETATION ^
Voucher Totals

90.00

90.00

"012938 WEEKLY COMMISSION FOR 2/7/1-1 Vc8chsiDa.e 03«115>ni1
Voucher Totals

3.418.76

3,416.76

Voucher Date 03/01/2011012889 REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2011 OFFICERS SCHOOL
VoucherTotals

50.00

50.00

011370 GEN OFC SUPPUES &PRINTER CARTRIDGES
VoucherTotals

Voucher Date 03/Ql/2nii

110.37

110.37

012888 ANTI-FRAUD UPDATE WEBINAR Voucher Date 03/Q1/2Q11

Voucher Totals
119.00

119.00

EMERGENCY SERVICES STATION SOUTH
EMS

911 BLDG

Voucher Totals

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

40.00

54.45

54.44

148.89

Voucher Date 03/0112011— Vn011139 WKLY MEDICAL COMPRESSED OXYGEN 2420150
012874 WKLY OXYGEN
012880 0)(YGENfli RENTAL 1938379

CREDIT OVERPAYMENT

Voucher Totals

012958 EMStWAUGNMENT

243.13

68.27

203.72

(92.73)
442.39

Voucher Date 03/Ql/2nii

Voucher Totals
85.00

85.00

Page No 2
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Batch Account No.

Voucher No. 0&^148

09^101 75-5140-340-

Voucher No. 09-5149

Account Name

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

EMS Fund

From Voucher 09-5126 To Voucher 09-5158

Invoice

Vendor S&STIRE#24 S&STIRE #24
P.O. Ng Claim Description

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 276845 013078 ALIGNMENT FOR EMS#8

CO

£ ^
I o
50.
U1

uy
O .
u.

Amount

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
59.95

59.95
Vendor TELVENTDTN TELVENT DTN

09-0101 75-5145-588- E-911 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
3302201 WEATHER SENTRY PREMIUM2/15-5/14/11

Voucher Totals

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

324.00

324.00Voucher No. 09-5150

09-0101 76-5140-563-

Voucher No. 09-5151

09-0101

09-0101

09-0101

09-0101

09-0101

09-0101

09-0101

75-5140-411-

75-5140-445-

75-5140-550-

75-5140-550-

75-514(W50-

75-5140-576-

75-5140-576-

Voucher No. 09-5152

Vendor UPSSTORE THE UPS STORE

POSTAGE 6335 012895 POSTAGE
Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
23.55

23.55
V^Of WALMARTSTO W/^J>t/\RT STORE #01-1210

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

MEDIC/\L SUPPLIES

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

MEDICAL SUPPUES

TRAVEL& TRAINING

TRAVELS TRAINING

Voucher Date 03/01/2011
1501E3W2TH 012876 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

OVP17LWRH9 011142 STAPLER

OV017LWRH3 011142 MICROFILL

OV017LWRH9 011142 GLUCO STRIPS

PY017LWRGE 011142 RETURN GLUCO STRIPS PY017LWRGN
CR015R3HFQ 011137 FOOD FOR TRAINING CLASS
1201QANV46 012879 B-FAST SUPPLIES FOR TRAINING MEETING 1201QANV4D

Voucher Totals

59.94

11.44

399.84

416.88

(331.42)

62.27

56.60

675.55

09-0101 75-5145-398- E-911 TELEPHONE EXPENSES
09-0101 75-5145-398- E-911 TELEPHONE EXPENSES

Vendor WINDSTHEAM WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher No. 09-5153

09-0101 75-5140-340-

Voucher No. 09-5154

09-0101 755145-573-

Voucher No. 055155

09-0101 75-5140-573-

Voucher No. 09-5156

09-0101 75-5140-573-

Printed 03/01/2011 3:01:23 PM

VCTdor WILSQNDIST

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

162010921

161206053

WILSON DISTRIBUTING CO. INC.

197871

Vendor SHELBYHORN SHELBY HORN
TELEPHONE MAR

Vendor DOMIDION.J DQMIDION. JERRY
EMS TELEPHONE MARCH

Verxior BURGE.QLLI SURGE. OLLIE

EMS TELEPHONE MARCH

JESS CO E911

JESS C0E911/PSAP

Voucher Totals

966.78

2.922.11

3,888.89

012534 1/10 PYMNT FROM EMS FOR TRANS FLUSH MACHINE
Voucher Totals

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

93.39

93.39

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
50.00

SO.CO

Voucher Date 03/01/2011 1

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00

Voucher Date 03/01/2011

Voucher Totals
50.00

50.00
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Account No.

Voucher No.

090101

Voucher No.

09-0101 75-5145-^
09-0101 75-5145-573-

09-6157

09-5158

Printed 03/01/2011 3:01:23 PM

Account Wamn

Vendor

TELEPHONE

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Voucher Claims Register

EMS Fund

From Voucher: 09-5128 To Voucher 09-5158

Invoice
DURHAMTAM DURHAM TAMMV

P.O. No. Claim Descfiptlon

MARCH MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT

i: <N
i O
50-
Ul
s

Voucher Date

Voucher Totals

Amount

03/01/2011

35.00

35.00
Vendor BOWMan.CHR bowmam

telephone

TELEPHONE
FEB

MARCH
MONTHLY PHONE ALLOTMENT
monthly phone ALLOTMENT

Voucher Date 03/Ql/2nii

Voucher Totals

31 Vouchers Printed Totalilna

35.00

35.00

70.00

15,743
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4. MOTION BY BOBBY DAY WILSON
SECONDED BY TERRY MECKSTROTH

VOTING FOR 6 AGAINST 0

THE COMMOTffWEALTH COMMITMENT

COLLEGE & CAREER READINESS
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, education is the cornerstone ofa strong economy, and a sustained commitment to -
educational opportunity and student success can bring about fimdamental improvement inthequality of
life of all Kentucky citizens; and

.WHEREAS,-too'many studentsgraduate fromhighschoolunderprepared for coUege'l^el workand- .
careers; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1,passed in theregular session of the2009 General Assembly, ied'to-the
implementation ofseveral key education initiatives toimpact college and career teadiness and'eollege
compl^ion; and

WHEREAS, included in the legislation wasa mandate forKentucky's P^lZandpostsecondary.
education leaders to align.core academic standards and to-deyel(^.-a^l5^ed Stiaiegy-for GoU^-^d*
Career Readiness, a comprdiensive plan to improve thesucot^.s"oPstudeats-With readiness needs; and'

WHEREAS, Kentucky's P-12andpostsecondaiy educatmh;fBad'm:'haye;.a^reedtafbcus'theii:j'o!
eflbns onfour key stnu^ies-co deliver the greatestun^^c^ohrjimdu»s5;;i^lDliihgacOelisiation..
interveolioas. advising andpostsecondary peisistencep:£&d '̂ ..

\4^SiBEAS«'Keaiui^5p<12 education sy6tem^0^1e^..;sfld:^^ncaht.ie^oi^ woric
eAtcelyAriTh' difcijMisraecomiaTy.system to'cnsuix|̂ ^^Q^i^9.^den^;Bene.dt'.^tn''hi^^uality.
leacfaafst'es^g^ and progressive school i6^er^'^d^^ MUegs:reaclihe^:'strad;^es; and:'

^KBBOtSAS.^Ksntucky'-s P>12and-po8tsi^phd^^ui^i6irtysiems'-diust:yrpik'to{^er'tp'help
smdt '̂and faim'Iies to understandthat^p^t^M0'zid^i^u'ciition:l6ama^td^bl6.and'finflQ'ciaU^
goal and that the (uture economic-welU^e '̂af '̂disnts'us-ti'̂ ^to'educadbn'-beyond high schoOL-

'WHEREAS, the Kentucky^s'Siate:H6^d:of£t[Ui:^n;'̂ D^anmenCpf£ducBtlon,-ioc3l-school
superintendents and local'boaidst>reduca(tipn.pledge-tO'continue.'ande^and efforts to buUding'stronger
linkages betweenKentucky'̂ P42 schdolSandpost^econdBiyeduoation;fmproveatudenttransitions
from highschool to coUege:provide:b'pportunitles forcareer exploration;,support an ongoing model of
collaboration; andledthe7-12'sy8tcm in thesuccessfidimplementation ofKentucky's Unified Stfategy
and CareerReadiness.

JESSAMINECounty

FC57 Pg215

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM



i;.

NOW)THEREFORE, the undersigned, on behalfofthe Jessamine CountyFiscal Court,pledge to
support Jessamine County Schools and Jessamine County students and their families as they incite
the rate ofcollege and career readiness of the graduates in our school district from 42% in 2010 to 71%
in 2015. To meet this goal, 399 students in the 2010-11 eighth grade class will need to'be college and
career ready, 208 more students than were college and career ready in the graduating class of2010.

Dated: March 1, 2011

Wm. Neal Cassity, Jessamine Co. Judge/Executive

George Dean, Magistrate Gary Morgan, Magistrate

Burch Hager Magistrate Tim Vaughan,-Magistrate

\

Terry Meckstroth, Magistrate Bobby Day Wilson, Magistrate >

Jessamine County

FC57 PG216

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM



5. MOTION BY GEORGE DEAN
SECONDED BY GARY MORGAN

THAT IT IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE COURT TO APPROVE THE RE-
APPOINTMENT OF CLAUDE LAWS TO WATER DISTRICT #1 FOR ANOTHER 4YEAR
TERM AND PASSING.

VOTING POR 6 AGAINST 0

6. MOTION BYTERRY MECKSTROTH '
SECONDED BY TIM VAUGHAN

THAT TT IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE COURT TO APPROVE THE RE-
APPOINTMENT OF FREIDA LEAR TO THE KENTUCKY RIVER AUTHORITY TASK
FORCE FOR A(3) YEAR TERM AND PASSING.

VOTING for 6 AGAINST 0

7, motion BYTIMVAUGHAN
SECONDED BY GEORGE DEAN

THAT UPON ARECOMMENDATION FROM SHELBY HORNE IT IS Iffi^BY ORDERED
BY THE COURT TO ENTER INTO ACONTRACT WITH RAVE WIRELESS, INC.
PERTAINING TO THE SMART 911 PROGRAM AND PASSING.

VOTING for 6 AGAINST 0

!'i

'V
Jv

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM

—Jessamine county
FC57 PG 217
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RAVE WIRELESS, INC. ("Rave")
50 Speen Street
Suite 301 . . .

Franilngham, MA01701
508-848-2484

RAVE LICENSeO APPLICATION ORDER FORM

Special Kentucky Pricing

DATED: 2/28/2011

aient Name:

Client Address:

Client City,State, Zip:

Jessamine County Enhsneed 9-1-1
Jessamine County 911 Public Safety Center
101 South 2"^St
Nlcholasvlil8,Kr 40356

r \ '• i' v-'r:ttt " *

Cor^tact Name: Shelby Horn
ContactTitler Director, Enhanced 9-1-1

Contact Phone: (859) 887-2987
Contact Fax:

Contact Email: 8horne9110iessamlneco.com

Billing Contact Name;
BillingContact Phone:
BillingContact Email:

Purchase Order Required by Client?
Accept Emailed Invoice?
W-9 Needed?

Yes No (Circle)
Yes No (Circle)
Yes No (Qrcle)

Effectlve Date: 3/31/2011

Term; 3 veers commenclni on effective date

> •••

JlofCallTaker Annual License Fee Annual License Fee

Positions per Position

SmartSll Annual license 4 $4,000.00 $16,000.00

Back-up CallTaker/Admin Positions . Included Included

SmartSn SMS (BETA) 4 $0.00 $0.00

Annual License Fee(s): ' $16,000.00

Year One

Due 3/31/11

Year Two

Due 3/31/12
YearThree

Due 3/31/13

'Annual Licensed Application Feels): $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00

3.

4.

By signing this Order Form, Client agrees topurchase/license theproducts and services listed above. Client's offer to purchase becomes a
binding commitment upon signing ofthisOrder Form byboth parties.
Rave's Licensed Applications Terms andConditions aoolv asreferenced In University ofKentudcv Contract UK-0961-10. By signing this Order
Form, Client agrees to such terms and conditions.
Purchase Orders.

a. Required. Client will informRave and will issuea Purchase Orderto Rave. IfClient requiresa PurchaseOrder,and falls to provide the
Purchase Orderto Rave, then Rave will not be obligatedto provide the Services untilthe PurchaseOrder has been received by Rave.
b. Not Required, ifClientdoes not require a Purchase Order number, Clientwill provide Ravea waiver of the Purchase Order requirement,
which may bean email to thiseffect. IfClient waives the Purchase Order requirement, then:(a) Rave will invoice Client without a Purchase
Order; and (b)Client agrees to pay invoices without a Purchase Order.
All fees are payable thirty (30)days from date of Invoice.

Jessamjne county

FC57 Pg218

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM



Jttsamlna County Enl^inced 9-1-1

By: - -
-Rave Wireless, (nc.

By!

Name: jyj^
Tttia:

-?/////

Name:
/

Tftle:

Date:

PLEASE FAX COMPLETED AND SIGNED ORDER FORM TO917-591-9105.

Printed on; 10/30/2015 11:25 AM

Jessamine County

FC57 Pg219
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. 8. MOTION BY GEORGE DEAN

SECONDED BY BURCH HAGER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE COURT TO APPROVE THE LOWEST AND

PASSING^ CENTRAL KENTUCKY LANDFILL FOR COUNTY CLEAN UP AND
VOTING for 6

9. MOTION BY TIMVAUGHAN
SECONDED BY GEORGE DEAN

AGAINST 0

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE COURT TO APPROVE THE LOWEST AND

JSSSp'SS' ™ ™COUNTY
VOTING for 6

10. MOTION BYTERRY MECKSTROTH
SECONDED BY BURCH HAGER

AGAINST 0

™t IT IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE COURT TO TAKE BURR OAK DRIVE AND
CHINKAPIN DRIVE INTO COUNTY ROAD SYSTEM AND PASSING.

VOTING ^ for 6

11. MOTIONBY TERRY MECKSTROTH
SECONDED BY TIM VAUGHAN

AGAINST 0

THAT IT IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE COURT TO TAKE KEENE MANOR CIRCLE
AND KEENE MANOR WAY INTO THE COUNTY ROAD SYSTEM AND PASSING.

:i VOTING FOR 6 AGAINST 0
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12. MOTION BY GEORGE DEAN
SECONDED BY TERRY MECKSTROTH

THAT AFIRST READING BE GIVEN TO THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WITH
SECOND READING AND CONSIDERATION TO BE GIVEN ON MARCH 29 2011 AT 4*00
P.M. IN THE JESSAMINE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, NICHOLASVILLB, KEl^CKY
40356, (in the Fiscal Courtroom) AFTER PUBUCATION BY AND SUMMARY AS
REQUIRED BY LAW, SAID SUMMARY BEING HEREBY CERTIFIED AS TO
ACCURACY BY THE FISCAL COURT AS HEREIN-AFTER SET FORTH,

VOTING for 6 AGAINST 0

Afirst reading was then given tothe following Ordinance.

COUNTY ORDINANCE

TITLE AND SUMMARY; An Ordinance relating to-Recommendation to approve Proposed
Amendment Section 3.224, relative to adding clarity and adjusting the yard requirements in the
A-Zone

BE ITORDAINED BYTHE FISCAL COURT OF COUNTY OF JESSAMINE
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY:
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JESSAMINE COUNTY —CITY OF WILMORE
JOINT PLANNING COMMISSION

JOINT BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS
103 North Main Street

Nicholasville. Kentucky 40356
Phone(859) 885-6415
Fax (859) 885-9681

February 9, 2011

TO; JESSAMINE COUNTY FISCAL COURT

FROM: JESSAMINE COUNTY-CITY OF WILMORE
JOINTPLANNING COMMISSION

RE- R^mmendation to approve Proposed Amendment Section 3.224, relative to
adding elanty and adjusting the yard requirepients in the A-1 Zone.

h w Jessamine County-City ofWiimore Joint Planning Commission
ZoniL^Sd^ Propos^ Amendment to SecHon 3.224 ofthe Jessamine CountyZonmg Ordmance. relative to addmg clarity and adjusting the yard requirements in the A-1 Zone.

Pursuant to KRS 100, notice ofthe hearing was published in the Jessamine Joumal.

consideration, the Joint Planning Commission, by avote of six (6) yeas and
Fis^ C^ '̂ approval of the Proposed Amendment by the Jessamine County

Enclosures:

Proposed Wording
Minutes of Hearing
Record ofHearing

Sincerely,

Betty L. Taylor
Administrative Officer

Jessamine county
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Text Amendment

Jessamine County Zoning Ordinance
October 12, 2010

Intent: To implement the Goals and Objectives of the 2010 Wilmore —Nicholasville —
JesSamine County Joint Comprehensive Plan by adding clarity and adjusting the yard
requirements in the A-1 Zone,

Existing Language:

Article 3.224 Development Standards:
Minimum Lot Size [ 5acres
Lot Width at Building Line 1 175 feet
Minimum Front Yard 60 feet

Minimum Rear Yard 25 feet

Minimum Side Yard 35 feet

Minimum Frontage on Public Road 175 feet
Maximum Building Height 45 feet •
Minimum Road Frontage for Cul-de-sac Lots 50 feet

There shall be no variance, waiver, exception, change or alteration grantedby
the Planning Commission as to these standards. No variance shall be made by
the Board of Adjustments exceptthoserelating to location of buildings,
structures or other dimensional variances as defined in KRS 100.111 (24) and as
limited in KRS 100.241, KRS 100.243 and KRS 100.247, and for divisions of
property wheresuch divisions areforpreservation and/orconservation purposes
only, and wheresuchdivisions will result in a conveyance to a nationally
recognized conservation orpreservation organization suchas theNature
Conservancy. In the event of such a conveyance, a covenant running withthe
land shall be imposed ontheparcel (deed and plat) conveyed prohibiting future
development which would jeopardize thepreservation orconservation purpose
originally intended.

Proposed Language:

Article 3.224 Development Standards

Minimum Lot Size 5 acres
LotWidth at Building Line iTS 2M feet
Minimum Front Yard. 60 feet
Minimum Rear Yard 25 feet
Minimum Side Yard ^ ^ \^
Minimum Frontage onPublic Road ITS 200 contiguous feet
Maximum Building Height 45 feet
Minimum Road Frontage for Cul-de-sae Lots 50 feet

C-\Documents and Settings\blt\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Fil6S\Content.IE5\0L74V9IE\Article 3
224.doc jessamine COUN^

FC57
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There sMl be no vanance, waiver, exception, change or alteration granted by the
Planmng Co^ission as to these standards. No variance shall be made by the

those relating to location ofbuildings, structures
A vanances asdefined in KRS 100.111(24) and as limited inKRS 100.241, 100.243 and KRS 100.247, and for divisions ofproperty

^ where such divisions are for preservation and/or conservation purposes only
and where such divisions will result in aconveyance to anationally recognized
Mnservahon or preservation organization such as the Nature Conservancy. In
the event ofsuch aconveyance, acovenant running with the land shall be
unused on the parcel (deed and plat) conveyed prohibiting fiiture development
which would jeopardize the preservation or conservation purpose originallv
intended. e /

1 .
Jessamine County ^
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C:\Documeiits andSetlings\blt\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content.IE5\0L74V9IE\Article 3
224.doc

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM



I

'I'

'V

MINUTES
Joint Planning Commission

October 12,2010

The minutes ofthe previous meeting (September 14. 201.0) were approved as amended.
The building permit recap was reviewed.

1224 n ''rOfbusiness was aPubUc Hearing WaPronnseH Section3.224 of the Jmamlpp Connty yonlng Orttlnance. relative to addino m.hm, .,4 ...1^-.,-^
nnU? 1'" '̂ T f to ColtissLrM^b^pnor to the me^ng. Dal Harper, Consultant, Blue Grass Area Development District stated that
flus recon^en^tion comes from the Ordinance Update CommitteeSf^intMT

Goals md Objectives ofthe newly adopted Joint Comprehensive Plan by adding
clwty and adjustmg the yard requirements in the A-1 Zone. There was no public comment

Commission Members, Mr. McKinney made the motion to

A^zlnfS?nftb™®° y®''' ^"irements in the
\ ®, r '=°°"Suous to the minimum frontage on apublic road and to

Cadnr County Fiscal Court. The motion was second^MrCarlstedt and passed bya voteof 6-0. vwvxiucu uyivir.

-Die second item ofbusiness was a Public Hearing fora Prnnoseri 4
"''^"wofeZpnipg Ordinance, relative to adding el.rity^justing tbe yard requirements In the A-1 Zyne. Packets were submitted to Commission

1TT.?.".?" Consultant, Blue Grass Area Development Districtstated that this r^o^endation comes from the Ordinance Update Committee and that the intent
IS to implement the Goals and Objectives ofthe newly adopted Joint Comprehensive Plan by
adding clanty and adjusting the yard requirements in the A-1 Zone and that currently there is no
road frontage section in the Wilmore Ordinance. There was no public comment; After
discussion from Mr. Harper and Commission Members, Mr. McKinney made the motion to
approve the proposed amendment adding #C with the addition ofthe word contiguous after two
hundred (200) and to recommend the approval to the Wilmore City Council. The motion was
seconded byMr. Osbome and passed bya vote of6-0.

The third item ofbusiness was aPublic Hearing for aProposed Amcnrimpn* 3̂.22143
of (he City ofWHmore ^nlng Ordinance, relative to adding claritv and ad^usring thp yorH
requirements in the A-1 Zone. Packets were submitted to Commission Members prior to the
meeting. Dal Harper, Consultant, Blue Grass Area Development District, stated that this

Jessamine county
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f JPCMINUTES-page2
• October 12,2010

implement the Goals and Objectives ofthe Jotet ^
adjusting the yard requirements in the A1Zone „ ''y adding clarity and
discussion from MrHai^ ^d Commt!if?M ^ After brief
approve the proposed amendment and recomme^ i' ""ade the motion to
motion was seconded by Mrs, Ball and passed bya"f6-0.

C1 Ittes wth two (2) additional duplex apartments and parking. Ms Creech stated that tht

Mc^eyfte motion to approve the amended development with the exception that Hinkle Street
by avXofla ^ ''y Paaaed

,t, Busmess, Diana Davis was present and addressed the Commission in regard tothe agn^ltural subdimion on Logana and Marble Creek Roads that was approved at the
fnSo? She requeued that the Commission allow them to post aletter of credit
oast orobl^sl^T '̂'® development. Attorney Bruce E. Smith stated that in the
Zch P? . had encountered with letters ofcredit but that the process has changed and it is
Z ''®!t i"/ f ^ ° bond which is also difficult to obtain,^d he recommended to fte Commission to approve aletter ofcredit. After briefdiscussion Mr
McKimey made the motion to allow aletter ofcredit for the Davis Property. The motion wL '
seconded by Mr. Colliver and passed by a vote of6-0.

The meeting adjourned at8:15 p.m.

11, Secretary ^ jessamine countv
FC57 P®

-•202-

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM



Zone.

JESSAMINE COUNTY-CITY OF WILMORE
JOINT PLANNING COMMISSION

PUBLIC MEETING

October 12, 2010
7:05 p.m.

Jessamine County Courthouse
Fiscal Courtroom

Nicholasvllle, Kentucky

COURT REPORTER: STEPHANIE SCHLOEMER

jtssociAi^o ^<po^j^gs<E<R;yiCEs, mc.
^reeOiTice Court garters eZ Services

Step/ianie Sc/Hbemer, (Present
177Siortd UpperStreet ~(P.O. (Boj^SS - Cey;in^on, l(fintucdy 40JS8'008S

.arsi@ivim£streain, fiP.t

(859)233-9272 (800)882-3197
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Public Hearing - October 12,2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.224

Relative to Yard Requirements

COMM/SS/ON members

PETER BEATY, CHAIRMAN

JANE BALL, SECRETARY

DAVID CARLSTEDT

JAMES McKINNEY

CHARLES FULLER

DON COLLIVER

JOHN OSBORNE

BETOY CornraissionBETTY TAYLOR, Administrative Officer
DONNA HAGER, Secretary to Administrator

DAL HARPER, Consultant, Blue Grass Area Development
Distract

JOE YOUNG, Consulting Engineer

ASSOCIATED REPORTING SERVICES. INC
Lexington, KY (859) 233-9272 arsl@wlndstream.net
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Public Hearing - October 12, 2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.224

Relative to Yard Requirements

MR. CHAIRMAN; I would like to

announce that we have a public hearing for a Proposed
Amendment, Section 3.244 (sic) of the Jessamine County
Zoning Ordinance, relative to adding clarity and

adjusting the yard requirements in the A-1 Zone.

Mr. Harper, would you share with the

Commission some thoughts on that, please?

MR. HARPER: Thank you, Mr.

Chairman, members of the Commission. What I will try
to do here is give some context to how this came about

and then also review this first amendment under your

process. We'll talk about all three.

In the packet Well, let me just say

that when we went through the comprehensive plan

process one of the things we talked about was ag

preservation and we talked about open space, the

difference between the two. We talked about access

management, how many driveways a rural road could

accommodate. A number of different things that came

into play and the update committee discussed, larger

lot sizes, discussed a number of different issues.

Although there was no formal recommendation to make a

change on lot sizes, there were some particular
I

conversations about road corridors fend their access and

that type of thing.

ASSOCIATED REPORTING SERVICES, INC.
Lexington, KY (859) 233-9272 arsl@windstream.net
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Public Hearing - October 12, 2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.224

Reiative to Yard Requirements

Not long ago in doing some work for the

Bluegrass Regional Planning Council, I reviewed the
agricultural zoning requirements of all the

jurisdictions in central Kentucky -- i provided that, I
think, in your packet, I think you should have that --
and basically took from Anderson County down to

Woodford County, looked at all the ag zones --

MR. COLLIVER: I'm sorry. I

may have missed it but I don't --

MR. HARPER: Was that not

distributed?

MS. TAYLOR: I guess not.

MR. HARPER: Okay. I didn't

bring copies. i thought it had been distributed.

But we looked at all 17 counties, all

cities that are inside each county that had separate

zoning categories and we looked at each zone. Some of

them called it A-1 and some of them it was A or AR or

AG. But we broke them down and we put the road

frontage for each agricultural zone, front yard setback

for each agricultural zone, the width of the building

line, the rear setback and the side setback. And then

also we looked at the minimum acreages that came into

play. When I say we, this was just' a part of the

suzvey.

ASSOCIATED REPORTING SERVICES, INC.
Lexington, KY (869) 233-9272 arsl@windstream.net
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Public Hearing - October 12,2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3,224

Relative to Yard Requirenients

We put this to the Ordinance Review

Committee, shared this information with them and after
a discussion there was some, you know, particular focus
between Jessamine County, the City of Wilmore and the
City of Nicholasville. As a county all have ag zoning
requirements and how similar are they, particularly as
it related to these setbacks.• i think there was a
feeling of the Ordinance Review Committee that we try
to put forward a recommendation or make some

adjustments so that we would be equal to or very close
to each other's. And at the end of the day is that as

our county develops. Jessamine County develops, it

would have a tendency to develop similarly. You would
not know whether or not this farm was in Jessamine

county versus the City of Nicholasville versus the City
Of wilmore.

And so the outcrop of that was is that

the frontage requirement, I will say that we have a

minimum of five acres in Jessamine County, is the

minimum lot size. There are ten other jurisdictions

who equally have that same five-acre minimum lot size

for the AR zone. And after looking at them the

Ordinance Review Committee determined that our frontage

requirement -- that's the length at*the right-of-way

line -- should be moved from 175 to 200 feet.

Jessamine County

FC57 PG 231
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Public Hearing - October 12, 2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.224

Relative to Yard Requirements

currently in Wilmore, Wilmore did not have a road
frontage requirement included in their ^one and so we
made them, you know, the Ordinance Review Committee,
recommended that their ordinance actually place a road

-frontage, requirement in there, again, equal to 200
feet.

I will say that Bourbon County has a 250
foot road frontage. m Boyle County it's 40 feet, m
Harrison County it's 200 feet. Cedar Creek is 200
feet. Lincoln County is 100 -- well, that's on a five-
acre minimum. Madison County has 100 foot of frontage.
And we have cities to our north, Payette County as an
example. They have 250 feet. Actually 750 feet for
their 40-acre parcels. So that is the recommendation
that is before you tonight as far as the front yard
setback.

Let me next to the width of the building
line. If you think of a lot, how wide the road

frontage could be, that would be how the driveways
would ultimately be spaced along a rough rural road.

And then you back up to the building, the width of the

building line, how wide is that, to see whether or not

we get the regular size lots. And currently wilmore

has a 200-foot width at the buildin'g line but did not

have a road frontage requirement. So we're moving that

Jessamine County
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• Public Hearing - October 12, 2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.224

Relative toYard Requirements

forward. I might also say that Nicholasville has a
200-foot width at the building line. And so Wilmore
currently having 200 foot, wilmore having 200 foot, it
was the feeling of the Ordinance Review Committee that

we should increase Jessamine County's width at the

building line from 175 feet, again, to 200.

Front yard setback, how far a house or a

structure could be placed. In Jessamine County, it's
currently 60 feet. Nicholasville has 50 feet, as does

Wilmore. In this case, the judgment of the Ordinance

Review Committee was to increase Wilmore's to the 60-

foot level rather than move our regulations back. I

will say that the front yard setback along certain

roads in Jessamine County, 68 as an example, part of

169, do have that 2ao-foot setback and it just does not

-- you know, we'll not make any changes there. But

when you get into some of the other roads that 60 foot

would be -- in Wilmore would be consistent with what

the county currently has. And there's not a whole lot

of AG, agricultural land in the City of Wilmore

currently so it's not a -- from a practical standpoint

doesn't have a great deal of significance.

Rear yard setbacks. ^Twenty-five feet is
currently what Jessamine County ha^. The City of

Nicholasville has a 25 foot but Wilmore had a 35 foot

ASSOCIATED REPORTING SERVICES, INC.
Lexington, KY (859) 233-9272 arsl@wlndstream.net
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Public Hearing - October 12, 2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.224

Relative to Yard Requirements

rear setback. We said, well, we've got two different

jurisdictions, why don't we bring them together. And
so we're recommending that Wilmore reduce their rear
yard setback from 35 feet to 25 feet.

And then the side yard setback.

Nicholasville has a 15-foot side yard setback. The
county currently has a 35 foot and the City of wilmore
has a 15 foot. The idea was let's just make it where
increasing, in some cases, the road frontage. Maybe we
should have -- our side yard spacing should be

increased. m the case of Jessamine County, we would
decrease it from 35 feet to 25. In the case of Wilmore
we would increase it from 15 to 25. And I apologize
that you don't have this information available to you
but I would be glad to distribute it, pass it around,
going through there.

To make these changes we have to go to
our ordinance. And in Jessamine County it was Article

3.224. The language currently -- the existing language
has 175-foot --it says minimum frontage on public

road, 175 feet, and lot width at the building line, 200

feet. And then the minimum side yard was from 35 to 25

feet. So this text amendment would make the changes

that we had talked about that I prei'viously discussed.

I will say that since this report was made we have had

ASSOCIATED REPORTING SERVICES. INC
Lexington. KY (859)233-9272 arsi@windstream.net
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Public Hearing - October 12,2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance,Section 3.224

Relative to Yard Requirements

some further discussions and we kind of feel like that

maybe we should amend this proposal to say, instead of

like with the building line 200 feet, we might say 200

contiguous feet.

MR. SMITH: That was the

frontage, wasn't it?

MR. HARPER: Minimum frontage

on a public road. Now, I think that the same could be

said about the -- well, let's just limit it to minimum

frontage on a public road so that we would make sure

that in the case of a situation where somebody wanted

to horseshoe around a particular parcel, we would need

to have 200 feet in a line. We want to take away the

ambiguity here. You have to have 200 feet frontage to

get a drive.

And so with that, Mr. Chairman, I think

that we have talked about -- you just brought up this

one text amendment and there are two others. I can

stop now and we can take action or
MR. CHAIRMAN: Let's stop now

and take action on Item a. Basically, what we are

dealing -- although Dal was kind enough, because these

are all intertwined and related, by giving some

background for various items this evening, but most
specifically it will deal with Item a of New Business,

associated reporting services, inc.
Lexington, KY (859) 233-9272 arsl@wlndstream.ne1
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Public Hearing - October12,2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.224

Reiative to Yard Requirements

3.244. And you have before you the suggested change,

which is to change the lot width of the building line

to 200 feet and the minimum frontage on a public road

to 200 contiguous feet. You've heard some of the

rationale that was brought out related to that and I

will take public comment here in just a moment. But

let me begin with Commission members to see what their

thought is on this matter.

MR. PULLER: One thought,

regarding your lot at the end of a cul-de-sac, how do

you measure that 200 feet?

MR. HARPER: There are special

regulations about cul-de-sac and currently, as they are

now, there are special regulations for public --

MR. FULLER: So it would not

effect it?

MR. HARPER: The cul-de-sac

has to do with the size of the bubble, if you will, and

then all of a sudden you would still have the 200 foot.

It would have a tendency to move the buildings a little

farther away from the road, possibly, because -- not so

much because of frontage but because of the width of

the building line. Those are special circumstances

that are accommodating, I think, irf that.

MR. FULLER: Thank you.

ASSOCIATED REPORTING SERVICES, INC.
Lexington, KY (059) 233-9272 arsl@wlndstream.net
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Public Hearing - October 12, 2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.224

Relative toYard Requirements

MR. COLLIVER: First, for

clarification, you just mentioned the 200. I think
that there's also reducing the minimum side yard from
35 to 25. That's a part of this.

MR. HARPER: Right.

MR. COLLIVER; Question: Was

it your suggestion that we include the "contiguous-
word in here somewhere? Are you proposing that as well
as -- Do you want us to debate that or what's your -

MR. HARPER: I am proposing
that. Currently the ordinance does not have a

definition for the word "frontage" in the definition
section of the zoning ordinance. The term "frontage"
was not defined. And so it leaves open the possibility
of whether or not, if you can somehow wrap around 200

, feet, you know, in spots that you have the right for a
particular lot. That has some ramifications for safety
and other things. And while the Ordinance Review

Committee is looking at the definition section of the

ordinance currently and will probably be bringing you
some new language to accommodate that, we feel like

that adding the word "contiguous" here in the --at

least for the short term, would be appropriate and that

would help. '

MR. COLLIVER: Do you have a

ASSOCIATED REPORTING SERVICES INC
Lexington. KY (859)233-9272 arsl@wlndstream.net
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Public Hearing - October 12,2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance. Section 3.224

Relative to Yard Requirements

suggestion, a specific suggestion of where that needs
to go?

MR. HARPER; Between the
number 200 and feet t-v,reet. So the minimum frontage on a
public road would need 200 contiguous feet.

MR. COLLIVER: Second question
is: was there discussion about the length-to-width
ratio and did that come into play as we were looking at
here -- i forget what the number is but it's five --

MR. CHAIRMAN: It's seven to
one.

MR. SMITH: Seven to one.

MR. HARPER; That applies only
to five-acre parcels the way the ordinance is written.
Aud it is a mathematical formula that may have to be
revisited because of the change of the road frontage.
Yes.

of this, though, at all?

MR. COLLIVER: That's not part

MR. HARPER: We have not taken

that, no.

MR. CHAIRMAN: If anything, I

think It could make the ratio something less than

seven, I think the ratio comes out'of 175 foot of road

frontage and then in order for you to get 175 foot on

ASSOCIATED REPORTING SERVICES INC
Lexington, KY (859)233-9272 arsl@windstream.net
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Public Hearing - October 12,2010
Jess. Co Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.224

Relative to Yard Requirements

one part of the rectangle, how far back do you go in
order to create a five-acre tract. So it would help
it. Okay?

other questions from the Commission

members, comments? (No response.) Anyone from the
public wish to speak on this matter? If so, if you'll
raise your hand, please. Yes, sir.

MR. JOE YOUNG: I just had one

observation. It seems to me in reviewing the text
amendments for both zoning ordinances, it seems like
we're trying to kind of parallel the two to get them to
the same development standards, so to speak, with that
in mind, I notice that the Wilmore zoning ordinance
does have a section devoted to corner lot yards whereas
the Jessamine County zoning ordinance does not. So to
that end, I was just going to suggest if there was any
though to adding a corner lot in order to require an
amendment in the Jessamine County zoning ordinance,
maybe similar to that as Wilmore?

MR. HARPER: I think from the

practical standpoint we are•certainly -- you know,

currently enforcing what are typically corner lots.

But, you know, you've got two front yards. And so

you're going to have the same setba'cks here as you do

there and that's currently -- but I think that that's

ASSOCIATED REPORTING SERVICES INC
Lexington. KY (859)233-9272 arsl@windstream.net
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Public Hearing - October 12, 2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.224

Relative to Yard Requiremente

probably something that we can take up and clarify.
But it hasn't been an issue up to this point.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Anyone else?

(No response.) Let's come back to the pleasure of the
Commission. And, again, what we're looking at here is
changing the minimum lot size -- excuse me, lot width
as to building lines to 200 feet; the minimum side yard
from 35 to 25 feet; and then the minimum frontage on
the public roads to 200 contiguous feet.

MR. McKINNEY: Mr. ,Chairman,
I'll make a motion.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Yes, sir.

MR. McKINNEY: That the

proposed amendment to Section 3.244 of the Jessamine

County Zoning Ordinance relative to -- 3.224?

MR. COLLIVER: That was a

question I had, too.

MR. McKINNEY: Is it 244 or is

it 224?

MS. TAYLOR: 224.

MR. McKINNEY: That the

proposed amendment to Section 3.224 of the Jessamine

County Zoning Ordinance relative to adding clarity and

adjusting the side yard requirementfe in the A-1 zone be

approved to send on to the Jessamine County Fiscal

ASSOCiATED REPORTING SERVICES, INC. ipssamine CountvLexington, KY (859) 233-9272 arsl@wlndstream.net Fcrr p°24o 14
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Public Hearing - October 12, 2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3224

Relative to Yard Requirements

Court with the 200 contiguous feet listed in the

minimum frontage on a public road.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Is there a

second?

MR. CARLSTEDT: Second.

MR, CHAIRMAN; Okay. Further

discussion as far as the Commission? (No response.)
All in favor with an aye?

(VOICE VOTE: ALL VOTE AYE)

MR. CHAIRMAN; Opposed with a

nay?

(NONE)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Motion carries.

Thank you.

(AGENDA ITEM CONCLUDED AT 7: 30 P.M.)

PG241
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,Public Hearing - October 12.2010
Jess. Co. Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.224

Relative to Yard Requirements

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )

COUNTY OF FAYETTE )

I, STEPHANIE K. SCHLOEMER, a Kentucky
Certified Court Reporter and Notary Public in and for
the Commonwealth of Kentucky at Large, whose commission

as such will not expire until June 25. 2012. do hereby
certify that the foregoing transcript is as complete

and accurate a transcript as possible of the captioned

proceedings as outlined on the front page of this

document and as transcribed/proofread by me;

I further certify that I am not related

to nor employed by any of the participants herein and I

have no personal interest in the outcome of these

proceedings.

WITNESS my hand on this the 21st day of

October 2010.

STEPHANIE K/ SelHLOEMER
OCR NO. 20041107

Jessamine County
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13. MOTION BY TIM VAUGHAN

SECONDED BY GEORGE DEAN

THAT IT IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE COURT TO APPROVE 2010 EXCESS FEE FOR

THE JESSAMINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE AND PASSING.

VOTING.

Jessamine

County

FOR 6 AGAINST 0

Kevin Corman
SheriffofJessamine County.

www.sheriff-jessamineky.com
101 S. Second Street

Nioholasvilie, KY 40356

Emergency Dial 911

Non-Emergency (859) 887-5447

Administrative • (859) 885i4139

FAX .(859)r-887-5317

Hours 8:00 -.4:00 Men., Tues., Wed.'& Fri.' • 8:00 - 12:00 Thurs. &Sat.

February 24,2011

Mr. Brian Goettl
117 South Main Street
Nicholasville, KY 40356

RE: 2010 EXCESS FEES ' -

Dear Mr. Goettl:

^ ofReceipts; Disbursements Excess Fees Report for

This report will be pubUshed Thursday, Februafy 24. 2011 irt the Jessamine Journal. Also, the report will be
presented to fiscal court onMarch 1st for approval.

$15'9,270.50. Today check 6652 (copy enclosed)dated Fe^^^ 18,2011 -in amount of$143,964^65 was given to the Jessamine County Treasurer, leaving
aremammg-balance due in the amount of$15,305.85.in.outstanding receipts. • ' ' e

Ifyou have any questions pertaining to this report, please feel free to contact Vita' or me.

Sincerely.

Kevin Corman

Sheriff

KC/vs

Enclosures: (2)

T..J. . /-I

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM
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KEVIN CORWAN, SHERIFF
LEGAL FEES (2010)

101 SOUTH 2ND STREET. SUITE A
NICHOLASWLLE. KY 4035S

(859) 885-9512

PAY TO THE JESSAMINE COUNTY TREASURER
ORDER OF;

One Hundred Forty-Three Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-Four and 65/100

MEMO
EXCESS FEESFOR CALENDAR YEAR 2010

KEVIN GORMAN, SHERIFF • LEGAL FEES (2010)
JESSAMINE COUNTY TREASURER

EXCESS FEES 2010 EXCESS FEES

TOTAL 2010 EXCESS FEES
FOR 2010 IS $159,270.50

$159,270.50 LESS$143,964.65
LEAVES A BALANCE DUE
IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,305.85
IN OUTSTANDING RECEIPTS

K. GORMAN -10 FEES EXCESS FEES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2010

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM
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H FARMERS
BANK

NldiolMTlIIt*WOncn
73-179.421

AUTHC

iD 5&7 2B eii"

6652r

Q

2/18/2011

_$
-143.964,65

lAYS AFTER ISSUE

'SAVAGE, BOOKKEEPER

SIQNATlffiE

OCHJjARS t

2/18/2011
6652

143.964.65

143,964.65



JESSAMINE COUNTY
KEVIN GORMAN, SHERIFF

STATEMENT OFneCBPTS, DtSSURSEHENTS E EXCESS FEES
CALENDAR YEAR 2010

RECg'PTS'

From Stata:

Court Socurlty
WaltiRo on Court
Convoy PrhoiMra/KCPC
Return FugWvaa
Advonco
Summoning WHnoM»«
Jutora llMli
KLCFPP (Innnttvo Pay)
Arraot Faaa
VIctlma' Advocata QranI
Bortd Refund
SoeurftyFoea
TMocommunleotlona Tn
H^ttway Safety QranI(EquJpinsnt)

From County;
Eloctlon Commission
Fiacsl Court MaaUnga
Budget Allotment
Employafa Share - RCA

Commission en Tasea

Other Haealpts:
Auto Inspaetiona
Circuit Court Clarlr

Arras! Faaa
Oaitnquant 'ntna
htiaraat Eamad
Esaeutlons
Wrack A Thoft Reports
SnerHfi Seia

Loan

Klaeananaoua
Ctnylng Concaaiad PermJta
Carrying Cenoaalad Parmtta - Photoa
Sherttra Itnt Add-on Faa
Tea BO]Prtntlng
Convay Prfaanara (BORMH)

Qroaa Rscolpts

PlSBungguiram^;

Sharm Salary
Diputy Salsrias
Jurore Masla
Return Pugltlvee
Repayment of Advance
ShartfTaSaie
Loan Rspald
Utaoallaiteoua
Carry Ccncaaled PennN A Photo
School Commission
KLEFPP(Incentive Pay)
vidlms' Advocata Oram
Hlflhsray Safety Qrant
Bond

Advartlslrrg
Employsr'a Sitare (PICA)
SharlfTaAudNa
Equlpmaitl
Fuel

Uniform Laundry
Doisctive Supplies
Computers. MaM. ASuppoH
VMdelsMalntervanceA Repair
Supplies
Poalsge
KSA Dues
Ta* BBl Piaparailon
Tefephone
Travel A Training
Uniforms
Radio Rapalra
Equipment • Radloa
Equipment - Cruiaara
Equlpmsnt - Rraarma/Ammo.
Cruiser

TAal Dlsburasmerita

(53,769.60
aa.tazeg
11,167.92
1D,3934M

300,000.00
204.00

162.28

06,638.17
3,670.00

83,165.70
126.86

43,450.07
6^407.40
8.71 Q.sa

1,320.00
oaoo

582.097.01
103.603.09

28,890.00

11,039.00
149,^7.21

1,213.34
96.e9SJ9

1,432J90
41,33aK
66.000Jta

0,518.07
6,030.00
1,942.00

142,256.16
6,525.00

624.36

eo,B4ai8
1,310313.11

178.79
6,79131

300,000.00
36,141.68
BB30030
4635262

25.00

1326.64
72.657.16
42,768.12
2573.64

128.86

3,29288
103,693.09
1231280
69306.55
89311.18
1132736

91232
3934202
36,72430
17,268.73

6,300.76
1,61930
2389.10

15,62258
11,899.10
21.177.17

744.01
2,062.76
9,31535

14,749.00
20.7B8.CM

EXCESSFEES OVERDISBURSEMENTS ^Payment toJaeaamlna County Traaaurar - Pahcutry 16,2011
Balance Due Raeel Court - (Cutaundlng Raealpta aaofaflent)

SubJacI to Audit

5805,14233

1667,10210

$775,619.60

5568,172.44

52638,04247

52376,76297

51S227D.S0
fT4a.0M.ft5)

51530835

KEVIN CORUAN, SHERIFF

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM
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Miscellaneous Receipts Detail

Cruiser Repair $959.44
Fax & Copies I.CO
Photographs 50.00
Bank Charge 40.00
Restitution 784.00
Execution Forms/Orders 2,970.77
State Withholding 2,306.16
Equipment Reimbursement 64.68
Verizon Refund 30.09
SpecialDeputyBadges 479.60
Uniform Reimbursement 35,76
Sheriffs Sale 1.180.80
Training Reimbursement 615.77

TotalMiscellaneous Receipts $9,518.07

(Travelers / PaintRecall)

(Kevin Bedini)
preferred Auto Sales / M-Prints / Watts)
^iectromc Deposit Refund / Posted Twice)
(Fans)
(ServiceCancelled)
(Refunds)
(Shirts)
(6%KY SalesTax)
(NSA Conference / Car Rental / Meals)

MiscellaDeoas Disbursements Detail

AgencyRetirement-S.S. $24,038.70
Execution Orders & Forms 2,970.77
Grant Equipment 175.00
Storage Bldg. Rental 1,557.00
Testing 628.00
Excess Fees 9,813.12
Bank Charge ' 40,00
Sheriffs Sale 2,500.35
Health Insurance 7.129.68

Total Miscellaneous Disbursements $48,852.62

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM

(Incentive Pay)
(Lloyd & McDaniel / Watts)
(Tiffin Metal Pro. - Freight for Lockers)

(6%KY SalesTax)
(KY Retirement System - H. Barlow)

Jessamine County
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14. MOTION BY GARY MORGAN
SECONDED BY BURGH HAGER

THAT AFIRST READING BEGIVEN TO THE FOLLOWING PROPOSED ORDINANCE
WITH SECOND READING AND CONSIDERATION TO BEGIVEN ON MARCH 29, 2011
AT4:00 P.M. INTHEJESSAMINE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, NICHOLASVILLE,
KENTUCKY 40356 (in the Fiscal Court Room) AFTER PUBLICATION BY AND SUMMARY
AS REQUIRED BY LAW, SAID SUMMARY BEING HEREBY CERTIFIED AS TO
ACCURACY BYTHEFISCAL COURT ASHEREIN-AFTER SETFORTH.

VOTING FOR 6 AGAINST 0

A first reading wasthengiven to the following Ordinance.

TITLE AND SUMMARY: AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011
ANNUAL BUDGET AMENDMENT THEREOF: COUNTY ROAD AID, AND ASPHALT

BE ITORDAINED BYTHE FISCAL COUR OF COUNTY OF JESSAMINE
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY:

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM
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Ordinance

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Budget Amendment

2

Amendment

AN ORDiNANCE relating to the Fiscal Year 2010-2011 annual budget and amendment thereof.
Whereas theJessamine County Fiscal Court has realized unbudgeted receipts from thefollowing funds.
Beit ordained by theJessamine County FiscalCourtof the Commonwealth ofKentucky:

Section One: The budget for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 isamended to:

A RtC^lptS

B.Afiprop,

by $133,163.00 0 include unbudgeted receipts from:

Fund Account No. Description Amount

Road 02-4518- - COUNTY ROAD AID $133,163.00

Total Amended Revenues $133,163.00

Fund Account No. Description Amount

Road 02-6105-405- ASPHALT $133,163.00

Total Amended Appropriations $133,163.00

:tion I wo; The amounts adjusting the revenue and approprtaiJon accounts In Section One are for governmentalpu^oses.

Approved by theJessamine County Fiscal Court, Kentucky, this the _1 day of March 2011

William Neal Cassity, County Judge/Executive

Approved as to form and classification this dayof

State Local Finance Officer

This Budget Ordinance Amendment was duly adopted by the Jessamine County Fiscal Court,

Commonwealth ofKentucky, on this the day of

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM

William Neal Cassity, County Judge/Executive

Jessamine County
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15. MOTION BY BOBBY DAY WILSON
SECONDED BY GARY MORGAN

THAT A FIRST READING BE GIVEN TO THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WITH
SECOND READING AND CONSIDERATION TO BE GIVEN ON MARCH 29,2011 AT 4:00
P.M. IN THE JESSAMINE COUNTY COURTHOUSE. NICHOLASVILLE, KENTUCKY
40356 (intheFiscal Court Room) AFTER PUBLICATION BYAND SUMMARY AS
REQUIRED BY LAW, SAID SUMMARY BEING HEREBY CERTIFIED AS TO
ACCURACY BY THE FISCAL COURT AS HEREIN-AFTER SET FORTH.

VOTING FOR 6 AGAINST 0

A first reading was then given to the followingOrdinance.

COUNTY ORDINANCE

TITLE AND SUMMARY: AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO: BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011 AND AMENDMENT THEREOF- GRANT DONATIONS
RECEIPTS- NEW MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE FISCAL COURT OF COUNTY OF JESSAMINE
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY:

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM
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Ordinance

Jessamine County Fiscal Court
Budget Amendmt^nf

2

Amendment

M ORDINANCE relating to the Fiscal Year 2010-2011 annual budget and amendment thereof

Section One: The budget for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 is amended to*
Increase/Decrease the receipts of the EMS fund(s)
by$31.212.00 to inciude unbudgeted receipts from:

A. Ronlpts Fund Account No.

EMS 75-4728- -

fi. Approp. Fund Account No.

EMS 75-5140-739-

Section Two: The amounts adjusting the revenue and appropriation accounts In Secilon One are for governmentalpurposes.
Approved by the Jessamine County Fiscal Court. Kentucky, this the jL day of March 2011

Description

GRANT DONATION RECEIPTS

Total Amended Revenues

Description

NEW MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

TotalAmendedAppropriations

William Neal Cassity. County Judge/Executive

Approved as to form and classification this day of

State Local Finance Officer

This Budget Ordinance Amendment was duly adopted by the Jessamine County Fiscal Court.
Commonwealth of Kentucky, on this the day of

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM

William Neal Cassfty. County Judge/Executive

Jessamine CouhrrY
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Amount

$31,212.00

$31,212.00

Amount

$31,212.00

$31,212.00



16. MOTION BY GEORGE DEAN
SECONDED BY BURGH HAGER

THAT IT IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE COURT TO ADJOURN AND PASSING.

for 6 AGAINST 0

Printed on: 10/30/2015 11:25 AM

WILLIAM NEAL CASSITY
COUNTY JUDGE EXECUTIVE

Jessamine County




